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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) of the members of SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED will
be held on Friday, the 30" August, 2024 at 12:30 P.M. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses.

The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company at 609, Floor-6, West
Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point-Mumbai-400021 which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements
Toreceive, consider and adopt:

The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company consisting of the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date and
the Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part of, any of the said documents together with the reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors report thereon;

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statements of the Company consisting of the Balance Sheet as at 31*
March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
on that date and the Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part of, any of the said documents together with the reports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors report, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. Re-ppointment of a Director Retiring by Rotation

To re-appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sunil Gangrade (DIN: 00169221), who retires by rotation and being eligible, has
offered himself for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Sunil Gangrade (DIN: 00169221), who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company, being
eligible, offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation.”

3. ToAppoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration and in this regard;
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the
time being in force) and based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, M/s.
Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) vide registration number 022522C, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a first term
of 5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of this 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the
44" Annual General Meeting on such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed
upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or expedient to give
effect to this Resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Toapprove the Appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Verma (DIN: 10688539) as an Independent Director of the Company
for a first term of five consecutive years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160 and 161 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made there under and applicable provisions of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“the LODR Regulations”) (including any
statutory modification(s) or reenactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies
Act, 2013, the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and based on the recommendations of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the Members be
and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Verma (DIN: 10688539) who was appointed as an
Additional Director (in the capacity of an Independent Director) of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect
from 01* July, 2024, and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria ofindependence under Section
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149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and is eligible for appointment under the provisions of the
Act, the Rules made thereunder and the Listing Regulations, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of an Independent Director, as an
Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of five consecutive years i.e., from 01* July, 2024
upto 30" June, 2029.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Regulations 17(1A) and 25(2A) ofthe Listing Regulations and the applicable
provisions of the Act and relevant rules framed thereunder [including any statutory modification(s)/amendments/re-
enactment(s) thereto], approval of the Members be and is hereby also accorded to the continuation of directorship of Mr.
Ramprakash Verma (DIN: 10688539), as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, after attaining the age of 75 (seventy five) years on 01* January, 2025 for his remaining tenure as an Independent
Director up to 30" June, 2029.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted Committee of the Board, be and is hereby authorised to do
all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or expedient in connection therewith or incidental
thereto, to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Indore Ankit Joshi
Dated: 03" August, 2024 Company Secretary
(ACS-39299)

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN:L99999MH1985PLC 136835

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Nariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

Contact No.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865

Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website: www.sarthakglobal.com

NOTES:

1. Incompliance with the Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28" December, 2022 read with Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020,
17/2020 dated 13" April, 2020, 20/2020 dated 5" May, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13" January, 2021, 21/2021 dated 14"
December, 2021, the latest being 09/ 2023 dated 25" September, 2023 and all other relevant Circulars (“MCA Circulars”)
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12,
2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13,
2022 Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05" January, 2023, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07" October, 2023 (“SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”) and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”) will be held without the physical presence of Shareholders ata common venue.

In this Annual Report, the connotation of “Members” and “Shareholders” is the same.

2. Members attending the AGM through VC or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section
103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Since thisAGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.
However, in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the corporate members (i.e. any Body
Corporate) are entitled to appoint authorized representatives for the purpose of voting through remote e-Voting or for the
participation and e-Voting during the AGM, through VC or OAVM. Institutional Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals,
HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF / JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Power of Attorney
/ appropriate Authorization Letter together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail at amitjaincs@yahoo.com with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

4. Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19" August, 2024 to 30" August,
2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 39" Annual General Meeting.

5. Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Meeting are provided in the
“Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”), issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment / re-
appointment.

SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated November 3, 2021 (subsequently
amended by Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated December 14,2021,
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SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 March 16, 2023 and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2023/181
November 17, 2023) has mandated that with effect from April 1, 2024, dividend to security holders (holding securities in
physical form), shall be paid only through electronic mode. Such payment shall be made only after furnishing the PAN,
choice of nomination, contact details including mobile number, bank account details and specimen signature Further,
relevant FAQs published by SEBI on its website can be viewed at the following link:
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/faqgfiles/jan-2024/1704433843359.pdf

6. Issuance of Securities in dematerialized form in case of Investor Service Requests

We would further like to draw your attention to SEBI Notification dated 24" January, 2022 read with SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated 25' January, 2022 and SEBI/
HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/65 dated 18" May, 2022 and SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-
1/P/CIR/2023/70 dated 17" May, 2023 Accordingly, while processing service requests in relation to;

Issue of duplicate securities certificate;

Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account and Suspense Escrow DematAccount;
Replacement/Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate;

Endorsement;

Sub-division/ Splitting of securities certificate;

Consolidation of securities certificates/folios;

Transmission;

Transposition and

Transmission.

Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR — 4, the
format of which is available on the Company’s website at http://www.sarthakglobal.com/formats-for-kyc.

It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

7. We hereby request to holders of physical securities to furnish the documents/details, as per the table below for respective
service request, to the Registrars & Transfer Agentsi.e., Sarthak Global Limited:

R NN

Sr. No. Particulars Please furnish details in
1. PAN
2. Address with PIN Code
3. Email address Form No.: ISR-1
4. Mobile Number
5. Bank account details (Bank name and Branch, Bank account number, IFS Code)
6. Demat Account Number
7. Specimen Signature Form No. : ISR-2
8. Nominee details Form No. : SH-13
9. Declaration to opt out nomination Form No. : ISR-3
10. Cancellation or Variation of Nomination Form No. : SH-14
11. Request for issue of Securities in dematerialized form in case of below:

i. Issue of duplicate securities certificate

ii. Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account & Suspense Escrow Demat Account

iii. Replacement/Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate Form No.: ISR-4

iv. Endorsement

v. Sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate

vi. Consolidation of securities certificates/folios

vii. Transposition

viii. Change in the name of the holder
12. Form for request of transmission Form No.: ISR-5

Amember needs to submit Form ISR-1 for updating PAN and other KYC details to the RTA of the Company. Member may submit
Form SH-13 to file Nomination. However, in case a Member do not wish to file nomination ‘Declaration to Opt-out’in Form ISR-3
shall be submitted.

All the aforesaid forms can be downloaded from the Company’s website http://www.sarthakglobal.com/formats-for-kyc
(under ‘Investors’ section). Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic
form and to the RTAin case the shares are held in physical form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/mobile
numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank
and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc. a. For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository
Participants (“DPs”) b. For shares held in physical form: to the Company/RTAin prescribed Form ISR-1 and other forms pursuant
to SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/SECFATF/P/ CIR/2023/169 dated October 12, 2023. To mitigate unintended
challenges on account of freezing of folios, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/ CIR/2023/181 dated November
17,2023, has done away with the provision regarding freezing of folios not having PAN, KYC, and Nomination details.
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8. Mode of submission of form(s) and documents
a. Submitting Hard copy through Post/Courier etc.

Members can forward the hard copies of duly filled-in and signed form(s) along with self-attested and dated copies of
relevant documentary proofs as mentioned in the respective forms, to the following address:

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
Sarthak Global Limited

Administrative/Corporate Office:

170/10, Film Colony, R.N.T. Marg, Indore (M.P.) 452001, India
ContactNo.: 0731-4279626

Email Id: investors@sarthakglobal.com

b. Through Electronic Mode with e-sign

In case members have registered their email address, they may send the scan soft copies of the form(s) along with the
relevantdocuments, duly e-signed, from their registered email address to sgl@sarthakglobal.com

c. Submitting Hard copy at the office of the RTA

The form(s) along-with copies of necessary documents can be submitted by the securities holder (s)/ claimant (s) in person
at RTA's office. For this, the securities holder/claimant should carry Original Documents against which copies thereof shall
be verified by the authorised person of the RTA and copy(ies) of such documents with IPV (In Person Verification) stamping
with date and initials shall be retained for processing.

9. Mandatory Self-attestation of the documents

Please note that, each page of the documents that are submitted in hard copy must be self-attested by the holder (s). In case
the documents are submitted in electronic mode then the same should be furnished with e-sign of scan copies of the
documents unless otherwise prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 or the Rules issued thereunder or in SEBI Regulations
or Circulars issued thereunder.

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address,
telephone/mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination and power of attorney, Bank Mandate details such as name of
the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DP in case the shares are held in
electronic form, and to the RTAin case the shares are held in physical form.

11. In terms of the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Shareholders in
respect of the shares held by them. Shareholders who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the
same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to submit the said
details to their Depository Participant(s) and the Shareholders holding shares in physical form, are requested to submit the
said details to the RTA.

12. In case of Joint-holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of
Members of the Company will be entitled to vote during the AGM.

13. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the Company are requested to
address their questions in writing to the Company at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of the Meeting from their registered
e-mail address, mentioning their name, DPID and Client ID number/folio number and mobile number at the Company’s
investor desk at sgl@sarthakglobal.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

14. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act,
the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the
AGM.

15. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available electronically for inspection without any fee by the members
from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an
email to sgl@sarthakglobal.com.

16. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘“MCA”), Government of India, has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance”
by allowing paperless compliances by companies vide General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, in relation
to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Notice of the 39" AGM along with the
Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, is being sent only through e-mail, to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s). The Notice and the
Annual Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 shall be available on the website of the Company viz.
www.sarthakglobal.com and of the Stock Exchange where Equity Shares of the Company are listed, and on the website of
the CDSL www.evotingindia.com.

Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 read with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the 39" AGM along-with the Annual Report which
interalia comprises the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2024
and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon (“the Annual Report”) is being sent only by email to those Members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository(ies).
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17. Since the AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Notice.

18. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM
through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will notinclude
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first come first served basis.

19. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has made it mandatory for all companies to use the bank account
details furnished by the Depositories for any payment (including dividend) through Electronic Clearing Service (“ECS”) to
investors. In the absence of ECS facility, companies shall mandatorily print the bank account details of the investors on such
payment instruments. Members are encouraged to avail ECS facility and requested to update bank account details in the
prescribed form to their respective Depository Participant(s) and/or the Company’s Share Transfer Agents.

As directed by SEBI, the Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit duly filled in form ISR-1 inter-alia

with the original cancelled cheque in the manner as provided in Note No. 08 herein above to RTA to update their KYC

details.

20. Votingthrough electronic means (E-Voting) and E-Voting during the AGM
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09" December, 2020, Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically on all resolutions set forth in this Notice, through remote e-voting during the remote e-voting period. It is
hereby clarified that a Member may vote either through availing the remote-e voting facility or using the facility of e-voting
during the AGM at his/her/its discretion, as per the instructions provided herein below. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized e-Voting agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-
voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

() THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS
UNDER:

Step-1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in

demat mode.

Step-2: Access through CDSL e-voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual

shareholders in demat mode.

i.  The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27" August, 2024 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Thursday, 29" August, 2024 at
5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in Dematerialized
form, as on 23" August, 2024 i.e. cut-off date (record date), may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii.  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed
entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is
atanegligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable
e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step-1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-voting system in case of individual shareholders holding

shares in demat mode.

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https:/lweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and clicks on
Loginicon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https:/lweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin._The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-Voting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of
NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on
the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https:/leservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp.

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be
able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
securities in Demat mode with sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or

CDSL contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
securities in Demat mode with sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000
NSDL and 022 - 2499 7000 call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step-2: Access through CDSL e-voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

v. Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical Shareholders and Shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.
1. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2. Clickon “Shareholders” module.
3. NowEnteryourUserID:
a) ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b) ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

4. Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5. Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted earlier in voting
of any Company, then your existing password is to be used.

6. Ifyouare afirsttime user, follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders andother than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both Demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders).

@® Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA and send an email to the Company at
sgl@sarthakglobal.com to obtain a sequence number for such login, if not available.

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your Demat
Details OR accountorin the company records in order to login.
Date of Birth

(DOB) @ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id /

folio numberin the Dividend Bank details field.

vi. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

vii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
Company opts for e- voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

viii. For Shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

ix. Clickonthe EVSN for “SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED” on which you choose to vote.

x. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
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xi. Clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK?” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

xiii. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xiv. You can also take out print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xv. Ifa Demataccountholder has forgotten the login password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xvi. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POS, if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.

xvii. Additional Facility for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians — For Remote Voting only -

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. Other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporate” module.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

» After receiving the login detailsa compliance user should be created usingthe adminlogin and password.
The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 The list of accounts linked in the login willbe mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong
mapping.

» Itis mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

» Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; sgl@sarthakglobal.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(I1) PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES:

a. ForPhysical shareholders- Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company’s email id at sgl@sarthakglobal.com respectively.

b. For Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP).

c. ForIndividual Demat Shareholders- Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participants (DP) which is mandatory while e-voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

(Ill) INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

i. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.

ii. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

iii. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will
not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

iv. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

v. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

vi. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. Itis therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fior LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

vii. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at company email id. The shareholders who do not wish to speak
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name,
demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at company email id. These queries will be replied to by
the company suitably by email.

viii.Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.
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ix. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on
the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

x. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting

xi. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to: -

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,

Sr.Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited,

AWing, 25" Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds,

N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400013

orsend an emailto helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.
21. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

I.  Shareholders can update their mobile numbers and e-mail IDs (which may be used for sending future
communication(s) by writing to sgl@sarthakglobal.com.

ii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23 August, 2024 may obtain the login ID and password by
sending an email to sgl@sarthakglobal.com or helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com by mentioning their Folio No.
/DP ID and Client ID.

iii. Mr. Amit Jain, Proprietor of M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS 7859; CP No.
24303) has been appointed as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer’s decisions on the validity of the vote shall be final.

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, first download the votes cast at the
AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall make a consolidated scrutinizer’s
report of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any, and whether the resolutions have been carried
or not, and such report shall then be sent to the Chairman or a person authorized by him, within 48 (forty eight) hours
from the conclusion of the AGM, who shall then countersign the same.

v. Based on the Scrutinizer’s Report, the Company will submit within 2 (two) working days of the conclusion of the
AGM to the Stock Exchange, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations.

vi. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.sarthakglobal.com immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairperson or a person authorized
by him in writing and communicated to the Stock Exchange.

vii. The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed at the Registered Office of the Company on the date of the AGM,
subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions.

viii. SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, and SEBI/HO/OIAE/

OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/
CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023), has established a common Online Dispute
Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market.
Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the RTA/
Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution through the
ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login) and the same can also be accessed through the Company’s website
https://smartodr.in/mii/login

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Indore

Dated: 03" August, 2024 Ankit Joshi
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Company Secretary
CI N: L 99999MH1985PLC 136835 (ACS-39299)

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Nariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

ContactNo.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865

Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website : www.sarthakglobal.com
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT"), AND RULES MADE
THEREUNDER IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE, SECRETARIAL STANDARD
ON GENERAL MEETINGS (SS-2), WHEREVER APPLICABLE, AND SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, AS AND WHEREVER APPLICABLE.

ItemNo. 3

This explanatory statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. However, the same is strictly not required as per Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. Avinash Agrawal & Co.,Chartered Accountants having registration number 022666C, had been appointed as
statutory auditor of the company for a first term of 5 (five) years in the 37" Annual General Meeting held for financial year
2021-2022 on 07" September, 2022, however the statutory auditor vide its letter dated 03.08.2024, expressed their
unwillingness to continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, as their firm’s peer review certificate is getting expired
soon and they are unable to get the same renewed.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 03.08.2024 has took the note of same and further on
recommendation of the Audit Committee, have recommended the appointment of M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 022522C), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to the
Members at the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company for a First term of 5 consecutive years.

M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 022522C) has proven track
record of successful execution of assignments of various reputed companies in India. They have vast experience in
statutory audit, internal audit of manufacturing companies.

M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have consented to their appointment as statutory
auditors and have confirmed that that they satisfy the criteria provided under Section 141 of the Act and that the
appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder. They
have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate as required under the provisions of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, it is proposed to
appoint M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 022522C) as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for a First term of five consecutive years i.e. from the conclusion of 39" Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 44" Annual General Meeting of the Company of the Company to be held in the year 2029.
Besides the audit services, the Company would also obtain certification from the statutory auditors under various statutory
regulation and certification required by clients, banks, statutory auto rites, audit related services and other permissible
non-audit services as required from time to time, for which they will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms,
as approved by the Board of Directors in consultation with the audit committee.

The Board of directors, in consultation with the audit committee, may alter and vary their terms and conditions of
appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the statutory
auditors.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at tem No. 3 for approval of the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or
interested financially or otherwise in the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice.
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Brief Detail of Statutory Auditor:

{Pursuant to Regulation 36 (5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}

Name of Statutory Auditor

M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates

ICAI Firm Registration No.

022522C

Proposed Fees Payable

For FY 2024-2025, Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable
taxes and out of pocket expenses for audit services.

Terms of Appointment

Appointment for first term of 5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of
39" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 44™ Annual General Meeting.

Any material change in the fee
payable to such auditor from
that paid to the outgoing
auditor along with the
rationale for such change

There is no material change in the fees payable.

Basis of recommendation for
appointment

CAAshok Kumar Agrawal is proprietor of M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates and
has more than 40 years of experience in the area of auditing, taxation, and company
law compliances.

Considering the evaluation of the past performance & experience of M/s. Ashok Kumar
Agrawal & Associates and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, it is
proposed to appoint M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates as the Statutory Auditors
ofthe Company.

Details in relation to and
credentials of the statutory
auditor(s)

M/s. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates is engaged in the profession of Chartered
Accountancy. CA Ashok Kumar Agrawal has more than 40 years of experience in the
area of auditing, taxation, and company law compliances. The firm is providing

Annual Report 2023-24

services to various Companies/Industries engaged in the area of Manufacturing,
information technology, service providers.

Item No. 4

Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board, on 01* July, 2024 appointed Mr. Ramprakash Verma (DIN:
10688539) as an Additional Director in the capacity of Independent Director of the Company for a first term of 5 (five) consecutive
years with effect from 01 July, 2024 to 30" June, 2029 (both days inclusive) subject to the approval of the shareholders through a
special resolution.

The Company has received the following from him:

(i) Consentin writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”);

(ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2)
of Section 164 of the Act;

(iii) Adeclaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Actand under the LODR Regulations;

(iv) Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018, and NSE Circular No. NSE/
CML/2018/24 dated June 20, 2018, that he has not been debarred from holding office of a director by virtue of any order
passed by SEBI or any other such authority;

(v) Confirmation that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that
could impair orimpact his ability to discharge his duties as an Independent Director of the Company;

(vi) A declaration that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the data bank of independent directors maintained by the
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

The Company has received a notice in writing by a member proposing his candidature under Section 160 of the Act.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) had previously finalized the desired attributes for the selection of
the independent director(s). Based on those attributes, the NRC recommended the candidature of Mr. Ramprakash
Verma (DIN: 10688539).In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ramprakash Verma fulfils the conditions for independence
specified in the Act, the Rules made thereunder, the LODR Regulations and such other laws / regulations for the time
being in force, to the extent applicable to the Company. The Board noted that Mr. Ramprakash Verma, skills,
background and experience are aligned to the role and capabilities identified by the NRC and that he is eligible for
appointment as an Independent Director.

The Board was satisfied that the appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Vermais justified due to the following reasons:

* He has experience of Strategic Planning and Leadership.
» He has extensive experience in Plant Administration, Production/Quality Management and Project Management &
Execution and other related activities.
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In terms of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI Listing Regulations, effective from 01" April, 2019 consent of members by way of special
resolution is required for appointment or continuation of directorship of Independent Non-Executive Director, beyond the age of
75years.

Further, Mr. Verma will attain the age of 75 years with effect from 01* January,2025 and approval of members is required for the
continuation of his directorshipfrom the day he attains the age of 75 years till the expiry of his term till 30" June,2029. The Board
considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Mr.
Verma as an Independent Director.

A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Verma as an Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions is available for electronic inspection by the members during normal business hours on working days up to the date of
AGM.

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Verma, as an Independent Director of the
Company for a term of 5 (five) years effective 01 July, 2024 to 30" June, 2029 (both days inclusive) pursuant to Sections 149, 152
and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof) and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, Details of Mr. Ramprakash Verma are provided and form a part of the Notice.

In compliance with Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of the LODR Regulations, the approval of the
Members is sought for the appointment of Mr. Ramprakash Verma as an Independent Director of the Company, as a special
resolution.

No director, KMP or their relatives except Mr. Ramprakash Verma, to whom the resolution relates, is interested in or concerned,
financially or otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution set outin Item No. 4.

The Board recommends the special resolution as set outin Iltem No. 4 of this notice for the approval of members.

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Indore Ankit Joshi
Dated: 03" August, 2024 Company Secretary
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED (ACS-39299)

CIN:L99999MH1985PLC 136835

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Nariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

Contact No.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865

Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website : www.sarthakglobal.com
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT/ APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL

MEETING:

Name of Director

MR. SUNIL GANGRADE
(DIN: 00169221)

MR. RAMPRAKASH VERMA
(DIN: 10688539)

Date of Birth 19/10/1965 01/01/1950
Age 58 Years 74 Years
Date of first Appointment 10.02.2017 w.e.f. 01.07.2024

Expertise / Experience in specific
functional areas

He is having around 33+ years experience in
the field of Banking, finance and audit. He is
working in the Company since 30 years and

also worked as CFO of the Company.

He is having vast experience in
the field of Corporate General
Management and Marketing
Strategies and Customer
Relations.

Qualification

Graduate

Graduate

Terms and Conditions of
Reappointment

As per resolution passed by the shareholders
at the 37" Annual General Meeting held on
Wednesday, 07" September, 2022

As provided in the resolution at
Item No. 4 of the Notice of this
Annual General Meeting.

Remuneration last drawn

Remuneration Rs. 5,34,000/- during the FY
2023-2024.

Not Applicable

(as on 31.03.2024)

No. & % of Equity Shares held in the| 900 Equity Shares (0.03%) Nil
Company (as on 31.03.2024)
Directorship in other Companies Shahra Securities Private Limited Nil

Committees of the Board Directors
of other Companies

Number of Meetings of the Board 6 Meetings Not Applicable
attended during the year
Chairman/Member of the Nil Nil

Chairman/Member of the
Committees of the Board of
Directors of the Company

Member of Audit Committee, Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee and Risk
Management Committee.

Member of Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Chairman of
Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee and Risk
Management Committee.

Relationship between directors
inter-se

Not related to any director of the Company

Not related to any director of the
Company

Place: Indore
Dated: 03" August, 2024
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN:L99999MH1985PLC 136835

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Nariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

Contact No.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865
Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website : www.sarthakglobal.com

By order of the Board of Directors

Ankit Joshi
Company Secretary
(ACS-39299)
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 39" Annual Report of your Company together with Audited Standalone
Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

The financial statements of the Company are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards — IND AS and as per the
provision of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
amendments thereof. The standalone financial highlights of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024 are
summarized below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from Operations 406.87 291.33
Other Income 142.58 112.65
Total Income 549.45 403.98
Profit before tax and depreciation 6.69 -1.67
Depreciation 0.72 4.29
Profit before tax 7.41 2.62
Deferred Tax 3.81 -5.21
Current Tax 1.70 2.20
Profit after Taxation 1.89 5.63

During the year under review Revenue from operations and other income of the Company stood at Rs. 549.45 Lacs as
compared to previous year’s figure of Rs. 403.98 Lacs showing increasing trend. Profit/Loss before tax has stood at Rs.
7.41 Lacs as compared to previous year’s figure of Rs. 2.62 Lacs. Profit/Loss after tax stood at Rs. 1.89 Lacs as compared
to previous year’s figure of Rs. 5.63 Lacs.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company decided not to recommend any Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company for
the financial year ended 31" March, 2024.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company.
AMOUNT TO BE TRANSFERED TO RESERVE

The Board of your Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve and has decided to retain the
entire amount of profit for the Financial Year 2023-2024 in the profit and loss account.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review there is no change in the Equity Capital Structure of the Company as on 31*March, 2024. The
brief details of paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company on year end are as follows:

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL:
40,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 400.00 Lakhs.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL:
30,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 300.00 Lakhs

TRANSFER TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
There were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

INSURANCE
All properties and insurable interests of the Company have been adequately insured.
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PAYMENT OF LISTING FEES

Annual listing fee for the year 2024-2025 has been paid by the Company to BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are
listed. Annual Custody/Issuer fee for the year 2024-2025 has also been paid by the Company to National Securities Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Company strongly believes that people are its greatest asset and this has been the focal point of all its Human Resource
Management (HRM) practices. It emphasis on the freedom to express views, competitive pay structure, performance based
reward system and growth opportunities. It has well documented and disseminated employee friendly policies to enhance
transparency, create a sense of team work and trust among employees and align employee interest with organizational strategic
goals.

The Company also provides necessary training to enhance the skills of its employees, as per industry requirements. Your
Company is committed to maintain the highest standards on ethics, learning environment and growth opportunities for all of its
employees.

Employee’s relations were harmonious throughout the year. The Board wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to the
co-operation extended by all the employees in maintaining cordial relations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company continues to place greater emphasis on managing its affairs with diligence, transparency, responsibility and
accountability and is committed to adopting and adhering to best corporate governance practices.

The Listing Regulations (as amended from time to time) has provided exemption under regulation 15(2)(a) from applicability of
Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to
(i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V in respect of listed entity having paid-up capital of
the Company not exceeding Rs. 10.00 Crore and net worth of the Company not exceeding Rs. 25.00 Crore, as on the last day of
previous financial year.

Your Company falls under the exemption criteria as laid down under Regulation 15(2)(a) and therefore, is not required mandatorily
to comply with the said regulations.

The Company therefore is not required to make disclosures in Corporate Governance Report as specified in Para C of Schedule V
to the Listing Regulations.

Hence no Corporate Governance Reportis required to be disclosed/attached with Annual Report. Itis important to mention that the
Company follows majority of the provisions of the Corporate Governance voluntarily.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

In compliance with Regulation 34 (2) (e) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, we refer you to our Management's Discussion and
Analysis Report (MDA) included in our Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c)of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their knowledge hereby state and confirm
that:

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2024 the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are operating effectively;

f)  The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointment/Re-appointment/Change in Designation/Resignation

Mr. Sunil Gangrade (DIN: 00169221), Director of the Company retires by rotation in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of
Association of the Company and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment.

Aresolution seeking Shareholders’ approval for his re-appointment along with other required details forms part of the Notice.

Mr. Naresh Viyas (DIN : 08247948), who was appointed as Non-executive Independent Director of the Company effective for a first
time of five years from 01* September, 2023 and whose appointment was approved by the member at 38" Annual General Meeting
held on 25™ September, 2023, has resigned from the position of Non-executive Independent director of the Company w.e.f. close of

business hours on 27" June, 2024 due to personal and unavoidable circcumstances. the Board of Directors of the Company has
placed on record its appreciation for the valuable contribution and guidance provided by Mr. Naresh Vyas during his tenure.
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During the year under review, Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma (DIN: 03644480) has ceased to be the Non-executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f close of business hours on 22" December, 2023 due to his advancing age and certain health related
issues. The Board of Directors of the Company has placed on record its appreciation for the valuable contributions and guidance
provided by Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma during his tenure.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 01* July, 2024 appointed Mr. Ramprakash Verma (DIN: 10688539) as an Additional
cum Independent Director of the Company for a first term of five (5) consecutive years with effect from 01* July, 2024.
The above-mentioned appointment is subject to approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors appointed during the year possess requisite integrity, expertise, experience
and proficiency.

Details of the proposal for re-appointment of Director are mentioned in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.
Composition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, there were no changes occurred in the composition of Directors/KMPs of the Company. In
Compliance with the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
reenactment thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Composition of Board of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as follows:

Sr.No. Name of Director DIN Designation
1. Mr. Sunil Gangrade 00169221 Whole-time Director
2. Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma 03644480 Independent Director
(Resigned w.e.f22.12.2023)
3. Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar 07024890 Non-Executive /
Non Independnt Director
. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal 07969340 Independent Director
5. Mr. Naresh Vyas 08247948 Independent Director
(Appointed w.e.f01.09.2023 & Resigned
on 27.06.2024)
6. Mr. Ramprakash Verma 10688539 Independent Director
(Appointed w.e.f.01.07.2024)

Monitor and review QOversee the process for
management compliance with laws and
performance regulations

Owversee the reliability of Discharge statutory or
Kev Board external communications contractual responsibilities
Functions for
- Provide oversight on Monitor and review the
the BESt-In- corporate governance Board evaluation
ClaSS Pl'actlces practices framework
Review the risk Review the business
management approach strategy and operational

plans developed by the
management

The Board of Directors consist of 1 Executive Director, 2 Independent Non-Executive Directors and 1 Non-Executive Director. As
on 31* March, 2024 and on the date of this Report, the Board meets the requirement of having at least one women director and not
less than 50% of the Board strength comprising of Non-Executive Directors. The number of Independent Directors is more than
one-third of the total number of Directors.

None of the Directors on the Board:

» holds directorshipsin more than ten public companies;
» serves as Director or as Independent Directors in more than seven listed entities; and
» who are the Executive Directors serve as independent directors in more than three listed entities.
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Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2024, have been made by the
Directors. None of the Directors are related to other Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

The members of the Board of Directors of your Company are expected to possess the required expertise, skill, and experience to
effectively manage and direct your Company so that it can attain its organizational goals. They are expected to be persons with
Vision, Leadership Qualities, a Strategic bent of mind, proven competence, and integrity.

The Company requires skills/expertise/competencies in the areas of Strategy, Finance, Accounting, Economics, legal and
regulatory matters, Sustainability, Operations of the Company’s businesses to efficiently carry on its core businesses of
manufacturing of alloy wheels. All the above required skills/expertise/ competencies are available with the Board.

Each member of the Board of Directors of your Company is expected to ensure that his/her personal interest does not run in conflict
with your Company’s interests. Moreover, each member is expected to use his/her professional judgment to maintain both the
substance and appearance of independence and objectivity.

The Board is satisfied that the current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, expertise, diversity
and independence

DETAILS OF COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS, ATTENDANCE AT THE BOARD MEETINGS, ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING AND SHAREHOLDING OF EACH DIRECTOR:

Name of the No. of Directorship / Committee Positions No. of Shares Directorship in other
Director held in other Public Limited Companies as held by NED listed entities (Category
on 31.03.2024. as on of Directorship) as on
31.03.2024 31.03.2024.
Directorship Committee Committee
Chairmanship* | Membership*
Mr. Sunil Gangrade — — — N.A. Nil
# Mr. Yogender Mohan — — — Nil Nil
Sharma (Resigned w.e.f
22.12.2023)
Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal — 1 — Nil Nil
Mrs. Swati Sudesh — — — Nil Nil
Oturkar
Mr. Naresh Vyas — — — Nil Nil
(Appointed w.e.f
01.09.2023 & Resigned
on 27.06.2024)
Mr. Ramprakash — — — NA NA
Verma (Appointed
w.e.f. 01.07.2024)

* Represents Chairmanships/Memberships of Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

# Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma resigned w.e.f. 17" May, 2023 from the post of Whole-time Director of Sarthak Industries
Limited and Chairmanships/Memberships of the Committee in which he was appointed.
None of the directors are related to any other director on the Board.

Board Meeting and Attendance

The names and categories of the directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year under
review and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”), name of other listed entities in which the Director is a director and
the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public limited companies
as on March 31, 2024, are given herein below. Other directorships do notinclude directorships of private limited companies,
foreign companies and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. Further, none of them is a member of more than ten
committees or chairman of more than five committees across all the public limited companies in which he/she is a director.
For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI Listing
Regulations.
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Board Meeting and Attendance

Name of the Date of Board Meeting GDate Of ﬁ"nuﬂ
Director eneral Meeting

26.05.2023 14.08.2023 29.08.2023 03.11.2023 23.12.2023 06.02.2024 25.09.2023

Mr. Sunil Gangrade v v v v v v v

Mr. Yogender Mohan
Sharma (Resigned
w.e.f 22.12.2023)

v v v
Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal v v v
Mrs. Swati Sudesh
Oturkar v v v

Mr. Naresh Vyas
(Appointed w.e.f N.A. N.A. N.A.
01.09.2023 &
Resigned on
27.06.2024)

Mr. Ramprakash Verma
(Appointed w.e.f. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

01.07.2024)

N.A. N.A.

<SS
(\
<
<SS
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Board Independence

Our definition of Independence of Director or Regulations is derived from Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015 and section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board Comprised of total 4 directors as on 31* March,
2024 out of them the following directors are Independent Directors;

1. Mr. Naresh Vyas holding DIN 08247948 (Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2023 & Resigned on 27.06.2024)
2. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal holding DIN 07969340
Declaration by Independent Director

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have
confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair
or impact their ability to discharge their duties. Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of
Directors has confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation
16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and that they are independent of the management. Further, the Independent Directors
have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in
terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

In compliance with Rule 6 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all Independent Directors of the

Company have registered themselves with the India Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA), Manesar and have included their names in

the databank of Independent Directors within the statutory timeline. They have also confirmed that they will appear for the online

proficiency test, wherever applicable.

Declaration by directors

During the year, declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Board appraised the same and found that none of the director is disqualified holding office as director.

During FY 2024, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule Il of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed before the

Board for its consideration.

Independent Directors’ Meeting

The Independent Directors of the Company met on 27" February, 2024, pursuant to Schedule 1V of the Act and Regulation 25 of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, both the Independent Directors were present to inter alia discuss

the following:

i.  Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;

ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors;

iii. Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Act read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, (as amended), following executives have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) of the Company as on 31 March, 2024:

Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-Time Director
Mr. Pinkesh Gupta Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Ankit Joshi Company Secretary & Compliance officer

There has been no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the financial year ended 31* March, 2024.
LISTING STATUS

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited. We ensuring continued listing and trading. Our commitment to regulatory compliance
and good governance remains steadfast as we maintain a strong relationship with the stock exchange.

DISCLSOURE RELATED SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

There are no companies which have become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture and / or associate of the company during the
financial year 2023-2024.

Further your Company is not a subsidiary, associate or joint venture of any other Company during the period under review.

As required under Regulations 16(1)(c) and 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have approved the Policy for
determining Material Subsidiaries. The details of the policy are available on the Company’s website at
http://lwww.sarthakglobal.com/upload/investors_file/CTI1617981052.pdf.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, 6 (Six) Board meetings were convened on 26.05.2023; 14.08.2023; 29.08.2023; 03.11.2023; 23.12.2023 and
06.02.2024 in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed. The
intervening gap between the two consecutive Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and as
perthe SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure) Regulations, 2015.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In compliance with both the mandatory and non mandatory requirements under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015 and as mandated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has constituted the
following committees:

i. Audit Committee

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

iii. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

iv. Risk Management Committee

The elaborated details of Board Committees are as follows:

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) Members of Committee:

S. [Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting
No. Committee held/ No. of
Meeting attended

1. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Chairman 4/4

2. Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director Member 4/4

3. Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma** Independent Director Member 3/3

4. Mr. Naresh Vyas* Independent Director Member 2/2

5. Mr. Ramprakash Verma# Independent Director Member —

6. Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar” Non-Executive Director Member -

*appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f. December 23, 2023 and ceased to be member of the Committee due to
Resignation w.e.f. June 27, 2024.

**ceased to be a member of the Committee consequent to the completion of his second term as an Independent Director w.e.f.
December 22, 2023.

# appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f. July 01, 2024.

A appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f. July 01, 2024.

The Audit Committee which met five times during the year 2023-2024, held its meetings on 26.05.2023; 14.08.2023;
03.11.2023; 23.12.2023 and 06.02.2024 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.

Committee invites such of the executives as it considers appropriate, representatives of the statutory auditors and internal
auditors, to be present at its meetings.

b) Brief terms of reference:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon before submission to the
board for approval, with particular reference to:

i.  Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility statement to be included in the board’s report in terms
of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Act,

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same,
iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management,
iv.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings,
v.  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements,
vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions,
vii. Qualifications in the draft audit report.
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/
prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

7. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
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8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever itis necessary;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

18. Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
19. Approval of appointment of CFO;
20. Establish avigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concernsin such manner as may be prescribed;
21. Toreview the following information:
i.  Managementdiscussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
i. Statementof significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management;
iii. Managementletters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
iv. Internalauditreports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
v.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor.

22. The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including
the observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to the Board and may also
discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the Company.

The terms of reference specified by the Board to the audit committee are as contained under Regulation 18 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

c) Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal, Chairman of the Audit Committee was present in previous Annual General Meeting held on 25"

September, 2023 to answer member’s queries.

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the terms of reference meet with the requirements of
Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

a) Member of Committee :

S. Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting
No. Committee held/ No. of
Meeting attended
1. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Chairman 2/2
2. Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar Non-Executive Director Member 2/2
3. Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma** Independent Director Member 2/2
4. Mr. Naresh Vyas* Independent Director Member -
5. Mr. Ramprakash Verma# Independent Director Member -

*appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f. December 23, 2023 and ceased to be member of the Committee due to
Resignation w.e.f. June 27, 2024.

# appointed as a member of the Committee w.e.f. July 01, 2024.

**ceased to be a member of the Committee consequent to the completion of his second term as an Independent Director
w.e.f. December 22, 2023.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee which met only two times during the year 2023-2024, on 14.08.2023 and
23.12.2023.

The previous AGM of the Company was held on September 25, 2023 and was attended by Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal, Chairman of
the NRC
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b. Briefterms ofreference:

1. formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to
the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees;

2. formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;
3. devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

4. identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.

5. whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of performance
evaluation of Independent Director.

6. recommend the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior management.

7. make recommendations to the Board on the appointment of new Executive and Non-Executive Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees;

8. reviewthe Board structure, size and composition, having regard to the principles of the Code;

9. assess nominees or candidates for appointment or election to the Board, determining whether or not such nominee has the
requisite qualifications and whether or not he/she is independent;

10. putinplace plans for succession, in particular, for the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

11. make recommendations to the Board for the continuation in services of any Executive Director who has reached the age of 70
(Seventy)years;

12. recommend Directors who are retiring by rotation to be put forward for re-election;

13. decide whether or not a Director is able to and has been adequately carrying out his duties as a Director of the Company,
particularly when he has multiple Board representations;

14. recommend to the Board internal guidelines to address the competing time commitments faced by Directors who serve on
multiple boards;

15. qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director; for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and
the Board of Directors;

16. recommend to the Board a framework of remuneration and specific remuneration packages for all Directors of the Company,
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other Senior Management Personnel;

17. review the service contracts of the Executive Directors;

18. carry out its duties in the manner that it deems expedient, subject always to any regulations or restrictions that may be
imposed upon the NRC by the Board of Directors from time to time;

19. reviewing and enhancing on the compensation structure to incentive performance base for key executives;

20. ensure that the remuneration packages are comparable within the industry and comparable Companies and include a
performance-related element coupled with appropriate and meaningful measures of assessing individual Executive
Director’s performance.

21. facilitate the transparency, accountability and reasonableness of the remuneration of Director and Senior Management
Personnel.

22. recommend to the Board a framework of remuneration for the Directors,

23. allaspects of remuneration, including but not limited to Directors’ fees, salaries, allowances, bonuses, options and benefits-in-
kind shall be covered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

a. The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015, have been given under a separate heading, viz. ‘Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration’ in this
report.

b. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee on the basis of following criteria:

. Qualification
ii. Experience
iii. Knowledge and Competency

iv. Fulfillment of functions and integrity including adherence to the Code of Conduct and Code of Independent Directors of the
Company, safeguarding of the confidential information and the interest of Whistle Blowers under Vigil Mechanism,
compliance with the policies and disclosure of interest and fulfillment of other obligations imposed by the Law

v.  Contribution and Initiative

vi. Availability, attendance, participation and ability to function as ateam
vii. Commitment

viii. Independence
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ix. Independentviews and judgementand Guidance/ supportto Management outside board

The search and nomination process for new Directors are through database of Independent Directors, personal

contacts and recommendations of the Director. NRC reviews and assess candidates before making recommendation

to the Board.

NRC also take the lead in identifying, evaluating and selecting suitable candidate for new Directorship. Inits search and

selection process, NRC considers factors such as commitment and the ability of the prospective candidate to

contribute to discussions, deliberations and activities of the Board and Board Committees.
C. STAKEHOLDERS’RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted as per the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act,

2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The detailed terms of reference of the Committee are as

under:

1. To consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of
new/duplicate certificates etc.;

2. Toreview measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

3. To review adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;

a) Member of Committee :

S. Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting

No. Committee held/ No. of

Meeting attended

1. Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma** Independent Director Chairman 2/2

2. Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director Member 2/2

3. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Member 2/2

4, Mr. Naresh Vyas* Independent Director Chairman -

5. Mr. Ramprakash Verma# Independent Director Chairman -
*appointed as a Chairman of the Committee w.e.f. December 23, 2023 and ceased to be Chairman of the Committee due to
Resignationw.e.f. June 27,2024.

# appointed as a Chairman of the Committee w.e.f. July 01, 2024.

**ceased to be a Chairman of the Committee consequent to the completion of his second term as an Independent Director

w.e.f. December 22, 2023.

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee which met two times during the year 2023-2024, on 17.07.2023 and 23.12.2023.

The previous AGM of the Company was held on September 25, 2023 and was attended by Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma,

Chairman of the Committee.

b) Name and designation of compliance officer: Mr. Ankit Joshi, Company Secretary.

c) Noinvestor complaints were received during the financial year 2023-2024. All valid share transfers, if any received during the
year 2023-2024 have been acted upon by the Company and as on 31* March, 2024 there were nil shares pending for transfer.

D. RISKMANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Risk Management Committee in line with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the Listing

Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is in due compliance of all the provisions stated therein.

a) Member of Committee :

S. Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting

No. Committee held/ No. of

Meeting attended

1. Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma** Independent Director Chairman 1/1

2. Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar Non-Executive Director Member 2/2

3. Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director Member 2/2

4. Mr. Naresh Vyas* Independent Director Chairman 11

5. Mr. Ramprakash Verma# Independent Director Chairman -
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*appointed as a Chairman of the Committee w.e.f. December 23, 2023 and ceased to be Chairman of the Committee due to
Resignation w.e.f. June 27, 2024.

# appointed as a Chairman of the Committee w.e.f. July 01, 2024.

**ceased to be a Chairman of the Committee consequent to the completion of his second term as an Independent Director
w.e.f. December 22, 2023.

b) Briefterms of reference:
The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee include the following:
1. formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include:

a) Aframework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the listed entity, in particular including
financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber security risks or any
otherrisk as may be determined by the Committee.

b) Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of identified risks.
c) Business continuity plan.

2. ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks associated with
the business of the Company;

3. monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk
management systems;

4. periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the changing industry
dynamics and evolving complexity;

5. keep the board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions to be
taken;

6. appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer (if any) shall be subject to review by the Risk
Management Committee.

c) The Committee mettwo times during the yearon 11.11.2022 and 10.02.2023.
CODE OF CONDUCT

Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 requires Listed Companies to lay down a Code of Conduct for all Board
members and Senior Management, incorporating the duties as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted
a Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same has been hosted on the website of the
Company at http://www.sarthakglobal.com/upload/investors_file/CTI1617815744.pdf.

All the Board members including Independent Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations and Guidance note on Board
evaluation issued by SEBI, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has carried out
a formal annual evaluation of the Board, its committees and individual directors. Further, the Board of Directors have also carried
out the evaluation of the Board as a whole, its committees, Chairman of the Board and all the Individual and Independent Directors
onthe Board.

The performance evaluation of the Board and its committees was made after seeking inputs from all the directors of the Company
on the basis of effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities towards
stakeholders, governance issues, effectiveness of control system in identifying material risks and reporting of material violations of
policies and law, Board/Committees structure, composition and role clarity, experience and competencies, establishment and
delineation of responsibilities to committees, frequency of meetings, circulation of agenda of the meetings, recording of minutes,
adherence to law, Board/Committee culture and dynamics, quality of relationship between Board members and the Management,
efficacy of communication with external stakeholders, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Company evaluated the performance of individual
directors (including independent directors) based on criteria such as qualifications, experience, knowledge and competency,
fulfillment of functions and integrity including adherence to Code of Conduct and Code of Independent Directors of the Company,
safeguarding of the Confidential information and of interest of Whistle Blowers under Vigil Mechanism, compliance with policies
and disclosures of interest and fulfilment of other obligations imposed by the law, contribution and initiative, availability,
attendance, participation and ability to function as a team, commitment, independence, independent views and judgment and
guidance/support to management outside board, etc.

A statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation of the Directors, the Board and Board Committees has been
made and the criteria for the same is set outin “Annexure C” to this Annual Report.

Aseparate meeting of the Independent Directors was convened on 27.02.2024, which reviewed the performance of the Board (as a
whole), the non-independent directors and the Chairman and the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company, Management and the Board, that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. Post the
meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independent Directors was discussed by the Chairman of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee with the Board’s Chairman covering performance of the Board as a whole; performance of the Non-
Independent Directors.
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A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was convened on 27.02.2024, which reviewed the performance of the Board (as a
whole), the non-independent directors and the Chairman and the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company, Management and the Board, that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. Post the
meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independent Directors was discussed by the Chairman of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee with the Board’s Chairman covering performance of the Board as a whole; performance of the Non-
Independent Directors.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has two tier internal control framework comprising entity level controls and process level controls. The entity level
controls of the Company include elements such as defined code of conduct, whistle blower policy, rigorous management review, MIS
and strong internal audit mechanism. The process level controls have been ensured by implementing appropriate checks and
balances to ensure adherence to Company policies and procedures, efficiency in operations and also reduce the risk of frauds.
Regular management oversight and rigorous periodic testing of internal controls makes the internal controls environment strong at the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS

Details of loans, guarantees and investments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as on March 31, 2024, are set outin Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. All related party transactions were approved
by the Audit Committee on omnibus basis or otherwise and the Board.

None of the transactions with related parties fall under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Accordingly, the disclosure of related
party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company for FY 2024 and
hence does not form part of this report.

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website. The web-link as
required under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 is as under:
http://www.sarthakglobal.com/upload/investors_file/CTI1653297745.pdf.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a) The details of date, time and location of Annual General Meetings (AGM) held in last 3 years and Special Resolutions
passed are as under:

FINANCIAL VENUE DATE & TIME SPECIAL
YEAR RESOLUTION PASSED
2022-23 AGM held through Video 25" September, 2023 | One (1) Special Resolution passed as
Conferencing/ Other Audio At12:30 P.M. follows:
Visual Means. The Registered 1. To appoint Mr. Naresh Vyas
Office of the Company was the (DIN: 08247948) as an Independent
deemed venue for AGM. Director of the Company for afirst
term of five consecutive years.
2021-22 AGM held through Video 07" September, 2022 | Two (2) Special Resolution passed as
Conferencing/ Other Audio At03:30 P.M. follows:
Visual Means. The Registered 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Sunil
Office of the Company was the Gangrade, (DIN-00169221), as

Whole-time deemed venue for AGM.
Director of the Company and Fixation
of Remuneration.

2. Tore-appoint Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal
(DIN: 07969340) as an Independent
Director of the Company for a second
term of five consecutive years.

2020-21 AGM held through Video 15" September, 2021 [ One (1) Special Resolution passed as
Conferencing/ Other Audio At03:30 P.M. follows:
Visual Means. The Registered 1. For payment of remuneration to
Office of the Company was the Mr. Sunil Gangrade, (DIN-00169221)
deemed venue for AGM. Whole-time Director of the Company

for his remaining tenure.

Allthe special resolution, if any, passed in the last three AGM were passes with the requisite majority.
b) Extra-ordinary General Meeting
During the financial year 2023-24, No Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company requisite was held.
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c) PostalBallot

+ During the last financial years, no special resolution has been passed through Postal Ballot.
* No Special Resolution at presentis proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot.
DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(L) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company since the closure of the
financial yeari.e. since 31**March, 2024. Further, itis hereby confirmed that there has been no change in the nature of business of
the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption
do not apply to the Company. Accordingly, these particulars have not been provided.

During the year under review, the foreign exchange outflow was NIL (Previous year — NIL) and the foreign exchange earning was
NIL (Previous year—NIL).

RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES’S REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF
EMPLOYEES

Details of remuneration of Directors, KMPs and Employees as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are annexed to this report as
“Annexure — A”. However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report is being sent to
the Members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’ remuneration particulars as required under
Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The disclosure is
available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of your Company during business hours on all working days
(except Saturday) of the Company up to the date of the ensuing AGM. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy thereof, may
write to the Company Secretary of the Company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the
Company has laid down a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which has been uploaded on the Company’s website. The web-
link as required under the Actis as under:

http://lwww.sarthakglobal.com/upload/investors_file/CTI1626087117.pdf
VIGILMECHANISM POLICY

The Company’s Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has framed “Vigil Mechanism Policy” for Directors and Employees
of the Company. The policy is to provide a mechanism, which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any
victimization on raising concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any
financial statement and reports and so on.

The same is uploaded on the website of the Company and the web-link as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 is as
under:

http://Iwww.sarthakglobal.com/assets/pdf/Vigil%20Mechanism_and_Whistle_Blower_Policy Sarthak_Global_Limited.pdf
RISK MANAGEMENT

The management is accountable for the integration of risk management practice into the day to-day activities. The risk
assessment and minimization procedures being followed by the management and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks are
periodically placed before the Board and Audit Committee along with findings of the internal auditors. All the assets of the
Company are adequately insured. No major elements of the risk exist, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

For the year under review the provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and formulated Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR
Policy).

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’REPORT

A) STATUTORYAUDITOR

M/s. Avinash Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore having firm registration number 022666C resigned from the office of

Statutory Auditor on 03.08.2024 as said auditor’s firm peer review is getting expiring soon and the firm is unable to get the same
renewed.
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The Audit Committee of the company recommends the appointment M/s Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Indore registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) vide registration number 022522C as the
statutory auditor of the company to the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for a first term of 5 consecutive years from
the conclusion of this 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 44" Annual General Meeting to be held
for the financial year 2028-2029. Accordingly, a resolution proposing the said appointment forms a part of notice calling ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the auditors to the effect that if they satisfy the criteria provided under
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, and that the appointment, if any made, shall be in accordance with applicable provisions
ofthe Act and rules made there under.

The notes referred to by the Auditors in their Report are self explanatory and hence do not require any explanation.

Further, there was no fraud in the Company, which was required to report by statutory auditors of the Company under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

Reporting of Frauds

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report under Section 143(12)
ofthe Actand the rules made thereunder.

B) SECRETARIALAUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has re-
appointed M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company
forthe financial year 2023-24.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires every listed Company to undertake a Secretarial Audit and shall
annex with its Board's Report a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice in the prescribed form.

Your Company has adopted an ongoing secretarial audit practice throughout the financial year and has placed its periodic
secretarial audit report before the Board. This approach has resulted in detecting areas of improvement early and
strengthened our level of compliance reporting.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-2024 is annexed herewith as “Annexure B” forming part of this
report.

The comments referred to by the Secretarial Auditors in their Report are self explanatory except the following:
SECRETARIALAUDITORS COMMENT:

1. The Shareholding of Promoter (s) and Promoters group are not 100% in dematerialized form as required under Regulation
31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

2. Company has given certain loans without charging any interest as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
AND Company has given certain loans by charging interest rate less than the prevailing yield of one year, three year, five year
orten year government security closest to the tenor of the loan as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1. The Company has informed to the Promoters for the Dematerialization of their holdings.

2. Company having some business opportunities from some parties therefore loan has been given without interest or lower rate
of interest, due to some other business benefits. Company will charge proper interest in the coming years.

C) COSTAUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as
amended, Notifications/ Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, the company is not falling under
the limits of cost audit requirements.

D) INTERNALAUDITOR

The Board has appointed M/s. Pramod Garg & Associates (Firm Registration Number: 006256C), as Internal Auditor of the
company for the financial year 2024-2025 and takes his suggestions and recommendations to improve and strengthen the
internal control systems. The Audit Committee reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
environment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITALAUDIT

In line with the requirements stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit is carried out on quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary to confirm that the aggregate number of equity
shares of the Company held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service (India) Limited
(CDSL) tally with the total number of issued, paid up, listed and admitted capital of the Company. The report submitted to the
stock exchange inter alia, confirms that the number of shares issued, listed on the stock exchange and that held in demat and
physical mode is in agreement with each other.
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Distribution of Equity Shareholding and its pattern as on 31* March, 2024

Category Category of Shareholder| No. of Shareholderl No. of Equity Shares| Total shareholding as
a percentage of total
number of shares

Promoter and Promoter Group

Indian Promoter 1 4,26,700 14.22
Promoter Group 14 17,54,900 58.50
Total (Promoter &
Promoter Group) 15 21,81,600 72.72

Public

Institution -- -- -- -

Total (Institutions) - -- -

Non-Institution Individuals 454 3,46,846 11.56

Hindu Undivided Family 6 12,224 0.41
Bodies Corporate 12 4,59,230 15.31
Non Resident

Indians (NRIs) 1 100 0.00
Total (Non-Institutions) 473 8,18,400 27.28
Total (Public) 473 8,18,400 27.28
Grand Total 488 30,00,000 100.00

Distribution of Equity Shareholding 31* March, 2024

Shareholding of No. of Holders % of Total No. of Shares held] Nominal Value | Shareholding
Nominal Value of Shareholder (InRs.) %
Rs.10/-each
Up to 5,000 388 79.508 120702 12,07,020 4.023
5,001-10,000 32 6.557 25686 2,56,860 0.856
10,001 -20,000 17 3.484 24637 2,46,370 0.821
20,001 -30,000 12 2.459 29200 2,92,000 0.973
30,001 -40,000 2 0.410 6700 67,000 0.223
40,001 -50,000 4 0.820 17500 1,75,000 0.583
50,001 -1,00,000 10 2.049 87360 8,73,600 2.912
1,00,001 and above 23 4.713 2688215 2,68,82,150 89.607
Total 488 100.00 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 100.00

Status of dematerialization of shares
The breakup of the equity shares held in dematerialized and physical form as on March 31, 2024 is as follows:

Particulars No. of Shares Percent of Equity
NSDL 1,47,443 4.91

CDSL 16,28,957 54.30
Physical 12,23,600 40.79

Total 30,00,000 100.00
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PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Directors has adopted the code as per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; The Details of the said
code is available on website of the Company and can be accessed from
http://lwww.sarthakglobal.com/upload/investors_file/CTI1617981264.pdf

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your company consistently complies with the Secretarial Standards prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs of India. These standards are vital guidelines for ensuring compliance and
governance. Adhering to these standards underscores our commitment to transparency, ethical practices, and effective
stakeholder communication. Our strict adherence reflects our dedication to robust internal processes, accurate disclosures, and
compliance culture, strengthening our governance framework and stakeholder trust

ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return, as required by Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is available on our website at this link
http://lwww.sarthakglobal.com/annual-return.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013 provides for protection
against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention and Redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and
for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

The Company has framed a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace as per the provisions of this Act. Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this Policy. The Policy is gender neutral. There
were no cases reported during the year under review under the said Policy

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8(5)(xi) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requirement to disclose the details of
application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along
with their status as at the end of the financial year is not applicable.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8(5)(xii) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of onetime settlement and
the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

DISCLOSURE WITHRESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSEACCOUNT

PARTICULARS NO. OF NO. OF EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS SHARES

aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense account lying at the beginning of the year - -

number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of
shares from suspense account during the year - -
number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from
suspense account during the year - -

aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense accountlying atthe end of the year - -

that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares - -

OTHERDISCLOSURE
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on
these items during the year under review:

. The Company has notissued any equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
. There were no mergers/acquisitions during the year.

. The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per
provisions of Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

. No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulators or Court or Tribunal which can have animpacton
the going concern status and the Company’s operation in future.

. There are no shares held by trustees for the benefit of employees and hence no disclosure under Rule 16(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has been furnished.

. The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2024.
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*  NoBuyback of Securities taken place during the year under review.

*  During the year under review, the Company has not failed to implement any Corporate Actions within the specified
time limit.

e Pursuantto Regulation 30Aread with clause 5Ato Para A of Part A of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 15 as amended on 14" Day of June, 2023, The Company does not have
any agreement which impact the management or control of the Company.

*  Compliance with Mandatory/Non-mandatory requirements:

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the status of non-mandatory (discretionary) requirements are
given below:

1. Chairmanis elected in Meeting.

2. In view of publication of the financial results of the Company in the newspapers having wide circulation and
dissemination of the same on the website of the Stock Exchange.

3. The Company’s financial statements for the financial year 2023-2024 have been accompanied with unmodified
opinion —both on quarterly and yearly basis.

4. TheChairmanis elected in Meeting. No Managing Director in the Company.

5. The Company has complied with the requirements of the regulatory authorities on capital market and no penalties
have beenimposed againstitin the last three years.

6. The Company has appointed Mr. Ankit Joshi, Company Secretary as the Nodal Officer for the purpose of
verification of claims filed with the Company in terms of IEPF Rules and for co-ordination with the IEPF Authority.
The said details are also available on the website of the Company at http://www.sarthakglobal.com/.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Statement made in this Report and Management and Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the Company’s
objective, projections, outlook, expectations and others may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from expectations those expressed orimplied. Some factors could
make difference to the Company’s operations that may be, due to change in government policies, global market conditions,
foreign exchange fluctuations, natural disasters etc.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTAND APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation for the co-operation and continued support received from
customers, parent company, collaborators, vendors, investors, shareholders, financial institutions, banks, regulatory
authorities and the society at large during the year. We also place on record our appreciation for the contribution made by
our employees at all levels and for their commitment, hard work and support.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNIL GANGRADE SWATISUDESH OTURKAR
Whole-time Director Director
DIN: 00169221 DIN: 07024890

Place: Indore
Dated: 03 August, 2024
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ANNEXURE-A

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION
Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

() The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year:

Executive Director Ratio of median remuneration
Mr. Sunil Gangrade 1.86
Non-Executive Director*

Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma
(Resignedw.e.f22.12.2023) -

Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar 0.03
Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal 0.03

Mr. Naresh Vyas
(Appointed w.e.f01.09.2023 and

Resigned w.e.f27.06.2024) 0.03
Mr. Ramprakash Verma
(Appointed w.e.f01.07.2024) N.A.

*Non-Executive Directors were paid sitting fees for attending the meetings.

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Name Designation % increase in the remuneration
Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director 3.49
Mr. Yogender Mohan Sharma Non-Executive Independent Director -
(Resigned w.e.f22.12.2023)

Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar Non-Executive Director -
Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Non-Executive Independent Director -
Mr. Pinkesh Gupta Chief Financial Officer 5.52
Mr. Ankit Joshi Company Secretary -
Mr. Naresh Vyas Non-Executive Independent Director -
(Appointed w.e.f01.09.2023 and

Resigned w.e.f27.06.2024)

Mr. Ramprakash Verma

(Appointed w.e.f01.07.2024) Non-Executive Independent Director N.A.

(iii) (iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 22.54%
(iv) The number of permanentemployees on the rolls of Company: 12

(v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and point outif there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Average percentile increase in remuneration of employees other than managerial personnel was 9.84% and average
increase in remuneration of managerial personnel was around 3.74%.

(vi) Affirmation thatthe remunerationis as perthe remuneration policy of the Company.
Itis affirmed that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

(vii) Statement containing the particulars of employees in accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

i.  List of employees of the Company employed throughout the financial year 2023-2024 and were paid remuneration not
less than Rs. 1.2 Crore per annum or in excess of that drawn by a Whole-time Director — Nil

ii. Employees employed for the part of the year and were paid remuneration during the financial year 2023-2024 at a rate
which in aggregate was not less than Rs. 8.5 lakhs per month: Nil.
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ANNEXURE-B
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31* MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

(CIN: L99999MH1985PLC136835)

609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point,
Mumbai City (MH)-400021

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Sarthak Global Limited (CIN: L99999MH1985PLC136835) (hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon. It is further stated that we have also relied up on the scanned documents and other papers in
digital/ electronic mode submitted to us by the official of the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2024.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided in digital/ electronic mode by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2024 (“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Sarthak Global
Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2024 according to the provisions of:
()  The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’)and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the
audit period)
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act'):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as
amended from time to time;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to
time;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended from time to time.

(k) Anyotherlaws as may be applicable specifically to the company.
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(vi) Ihave relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company
for compliances under other applicable Acts, laws and Regulations to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(I) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general
meetings.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. The shareholding of Promoter (s) and Promoters group are not 100% in dematerialized form as required under
Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

2. Company has given certain loans without charging any interest as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 AND Company has given certain loans by charging interest rate less than the prevailing yield of oneyear, three
year, five year or ten year government security closest to thetenor of the loan as required under Section 186 of the
Companies Act,2013.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance other than those held at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions in the board meetings were carried through by majority while there were no dissenting member’s views and hence
not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no instance of:

1) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares / Debentures / Sweat Equity

Redemption/Buy Back of Securities.

Maijor decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Foreign Technical Collaborations.

(
(2
(3
(4
(5) Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction etc.

== —

For M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Indore
Date: 03" August, 2024
CS Amit Jain
Proprietor

C.P.No0.24303;F.C.S.No. 7859

UDIN: FO07859F000891511

Peer Review Certificate No.: 5590/2024
PCS Unique ID NO.: S2021MP797500

Note: This reportis to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure I’and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure | to Secretarial Audit Report
To,
The Members,
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
(CIN: L99999MH1985PLC136835)
609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point,
Mumbai City (MH)-400021

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation and certification about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Indore
Date: 03" August, 2024
CS Amit Jain
Proprietor

C.P.No0.24303;F.C.S.No. 7859
UDIN: FO07859F000891511
Peer Review Certificate No.: 5590 / 2024
PCS Unique ID NO.: S2021MP797500
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Annexure C
Performance Evaluation of the Board

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and Individual Directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed by the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The annual evaluation process involved assessment of Individual Directors, Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
respective Board Committees. Further, the Independent Directors Committee evaluated the performance of all the Non-
Independent Directors, Chairman and Managing Director of the Board, Board Committees and the Board as a whole. Thereafter,
the Board evaluated the performance of each Independent Director, excluding the Director being evaluated.
The criteria for performance evaluation, inter alia, include the following:

i. Individual Director’s Performance Evaluation

Compliance with Articles of Association, Companies Act & other Laws, Attendance at meetings, being informed and the extent
of preparedness for meetings, participation and contribution, independence of judgment, Leadership initiative and advisory
role, Interpersonal relationships with other directors and management, knowledge updation, displaying initiative, , expressing
views, understanding of the Company and the external environment, Safeguarding stakeholders’ interest and balancing the
conflict ofinterest of Stakeholders, confidentiality, Financial and Risk awareness.

ii. Evaluation ofthe Board as aWhole

Proper mix of competencies, experience and qualification, adoption of proper, clear and transparent procedure to appoint
directors, conducting meeting(s) on a regular basis, confirming agenda with all relevant information, providing entrepreneurial
leadership to the Company, understanding of business, strategy and growth, responsibility towards stakeholders, risk
management and financial controls and Audits, Compliances, discussions through healthy debate, quality of decision making,
monitoring performance of management, Reviewing the CSR initiatives, grievance redressal mechanism, analyse and
examines governance and compliances related issues, maintaining high standards of integrity and probity, etc.

iii. Chairman’s Performance Evaluation

Providing effective leadership, setting effective strategic agenda of the Board, encouraging active engagement by the Board
members, establishing effective communication with all stakeholders, etc.

iv. Performance Evaluation of Board Committees

Sufficiency in the scope for addressing the objectives, effectiveness in performing the key responsibilities, adequacy in
composition and frequency of meetings, quality of relationship of the committee with the board and the management, clarity of
agenda discussed, discussion on critical issues, clarity of role and responsibilities, etc.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SUNIL GANGRADE
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00169221

Place: Indore
Dated: 27" May, 2024
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

GLOBAL ECONOMIC

The global economy displayed a resilient performance in 2023 after a turbulent year. Despite tumultuous geopolitical events,
increased volatility in energy and commodity markets, and aggressive monetary tightening to combat stubborn inflation, global
economic growth has decelerated but not halted. According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), economic growth is
estimated to be slower at 3.2% in 2024, same as in 2023.

Economic growth in several emerging markets and developing economies has surpassed expectations in 2023. Another silver
lining is the strongest recovery of the US economy among major economies, marked by a stronger performance in private
consumption. The GDP of the US increased from 1.9% in 2022 to 2.5% in 2023. The European Union has so far weathered shocks
that are unprecedented in recent history, triggered by the prolonged Russia-Ukraine war, and the lingering effects of tight monetary
policy as well as higher interest rates and energy costs. lts GDP growth slowed from 3.6% in 2022 to 0.6% in 2023. On the other
hand, China’s economy expanded by 5.2% in 2023 from 3.0% in 2022.

Global inflation continues to recede at a faster pace from 8.7% in 2022 to 6.8% in 2023, fostering optimism for further easing of
financial conditions and improvement of monetary policy frameworks, although uncertainty about the timing of interest rate
reduction persists.

Moreover, the average price of Brent crude oil decreased to USD 83 per barrel in 2023, down from USD 101 per barrel in 2022, and
crude oil price volatility has remained low for most of the first quarter of 2024. The average annual price for Australian coal saw a
decrease from USD 344.9/tonne in 2022 to USD 172.8/tonne in 2023. While coal demand continues to thrive in emerging and
developing economies, the International Energy Agency (IEA) predicts global coal demand to decline by 2026 due to expansion of
global renewable capacity and a shift towards alternative energy sources, away from fossil fuels in response to increasing
environmental concerns.

(Source: IMF Economic Outlook, April 2024; EIA; World Bank; IEA; RBI MPC Meeting 2024)

OUTLOOK

The Reserve Bank of India projects global growth to remain steady in 2024. The IMF forecasts a global growth of 3.2% for both
2024 and 2025.

Region-wise growth (%)

Region 2023 2024 (E) 2025 (P)
Global Economy 3.2 3.2 3.2
Advanced Economies (AEs) 1.6 1.7 1.8
Emerging Markets and Developing Economies (EMDEs) 4.3 4.2 4.2

(E - Estimates, P- Projections) (Source: International Monetary Fund)

The global economic outlook for 2024 faces the risk of persistence of elevated interest rates and core inflation, withdrawal of fiscal
support amid high debt weighing on economic activity, and economic uncertainties. Furthermore, heightened geopolitical tensions
could pose downside risks to the global economy through tightening of energy and commodity prices. However, with faster
disinflation and steady growth, the possibility of a severe economic downturn has diminished, and risks to global economic
expansion are broadly balanced. Other positive factors, such as stronger-than-expected economic performance of the US and
several large emerging market and developing economies, economic stimulus in China, the resilience of Europe amid the ongoing
war and the easing of supply chain bottlenecks will bolster the outlook of the global economy. After rapid expansion in 2023, the
Asia-Pacific (APAC) region is expected to be the fastest-growing region of the world economy in 2024, supported by robust
domestic demand in EastAsia and India.

(Source: IMF Economic Outlook, April 2024; RBI MPC Meeting 2024; S&P Global)

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Amid a challenging global economic landscape and deteriorating geopolitical conditions, India has been a bright spot. It is the fifth-
largest economy in the world and is poised to retain its position as the world's fastest-growing major economy. lts GDP growth
remained buoyantat 7.6% in FY 2023- 24 as against 7% in FY 2022-23, supported by robust domestic demand, moderate inflation,
a stable interest rate environment, and strong investment activity. Furthermore, an accelerated pace of economic reforms and
increased capital expenditure facilitated construction activities and created extensive employment opportunities across the
country.

Region FY21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 (E)

Real GDP growth (%) 9.1 7.0 7.6

(E - Estimates) (Source: Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation)
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The Government'’s thrust on infrastructure investments and emphasis on expanding the share of manufacturing in the GDP were
seen to have supported GDP growth in FY 2023-24 through a growth of 10.7% in the Construction sector and 8.5% growth in the
Manufacturing sector. The Index of Industrial Production (IIP) growth rate for FY 2023-24 indicates a 5.8% increase compared to
the previous year. Furthermore, India’s per capita income is estimated to have reached Rs. 2.14 lakhs in FY 2023-24, achieving
remarkable growth of 8.0%. Rising levels of disposable income have led to an upswing in household consumption, thereby
stimulating demand across various sectors.

Despite repetitive food price shocks, India’s CPI inflation is on a downward trajectory and eased to 4.83% in April 2024. The RBI has
thus far maintained the policy repo rate at 6.50% with an aim to achieve the target of 4% inflation while supporting economic growth.

It is expected that structural interventions implemented by the government will continue to strengthen the infrastructural and
manufacturing base, create economies of scale, increase exports and make India an integral part of the global value chain. ‘Make
in India’ has made significant achievements and is now focussing on 27 sectors under ‘Make in India 2.0’ to make India a
manufacturing hub. The government has also implemented an investor-friendly Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) policy, allowing
100% FDI in most sectors through the automatic route, except for specific strategically important sectors. In the power sector,
100% FDI is allowed under the automatic route for generation from all sources (except atomic energy), transmission and
distribution of electric energy, and Power Trading.

(Source: Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation; Ministry of Finance; RBI; Ministry of Commerce & Industry)
OUTLOOK

India’s economic outlook remains positive as it reaps the benefits of demographic dividend, a skilled and productive workforce,
physical and digital infrastructure enhancements, increased capital expenditure, and the government's proactive policy measures.
According to the IMF, the Indian economy is expected to advance steadily at 6.8% in 2024 and 6.5% in 2025. On the other hand, the
RBI’s forecast is more optimistic, projecting a higher GDP growth of 7.0% for FY 2024-25, while CPl inflation is expected to decline
to4.5%in FY 2024-25.

Potential risks to India’s economic outlook arise from headwinds from geopolitical tensions, volatility in international financial
markets and geoeconomic fragmentation. However, India’s advantageous geopolitical position will help it capitalise on supply
chain diversification and reshoring, increase its global competitiveness and boost exports. Amid a volatile global macro
environment, the Indian economy is poised to ascend as a global economic powerhouse and become the third-largest economy in
the world by 2030. The Interim Budget 2024-25 outlines a multi-pronged economic management strategy, including infrastructure
development, digital public infrastructure, taxation reforms and proactive inflation management. It sets the foundation for the vision
of a'Viksit Bharat' (Developed India) by 2047.

(Source: IMF Economic Outlook, April 2024, Economic Times; RBI; Ministry of Finance)

Industrial Structure and Developments

Your Company is a registered Share Transfer Agent from SEBI since 1995. It is successfully handling share transfer activities for
various client Companies & serving more than 1,00,000 shareholders. In compliance with SEBI’s circular of single point share
transfer & Demat activities, the Company has taken direct electronic connectivity from both the depositories i.e. the National
Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Opportunities and Threats

Our long-standing relationship with our major customers has been one of the most significant factors contributing to our growth.
Our commitments to quality and customer service practices have been strong contributing factors to our robust customer relations.
To overcome the challenges and competition, we have taken various initiatives to reduce the operational costs, improve the
performance and quality of existing services as well as to explore new markets domestically and globally.

We have an experienced and dedicated team of professionals, catering to the needs of clients, delivering products at reasonable
interestrates & timely.

Opportunities

* India’s Growth Rate

*  Financial Inclusion

»  Utilize technology to provide more efficient solutions

* Increased retail participation in capital markets

»  Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all class of investors.
Threats

*  Volatile environment

»  Fiscal deficit and current account deficit

* Inflation and economic slowdown

e Competition

»  Technology may become obsolete due to Innovation in Technology
Outlook

Your Company is now exploring opportunities to get more business from corporate in the field of share transfer & other capital
market activities. The management is optimistic about the future outlook of the Company. The industry witnessed testing times with
global economic slowdown and weakening profitability and tightening of financial conditions, still the Company has demonstrated
its ability to withstand the challenges posed by the current environment.
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Risk and concerns

The Company like any other Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment within
which it operates. The company is exposed to the market risk, which inter alia includes economic/business cycle, interest rate
volatility and credit risk. While the Indian economy has shown sustained growth over the years, the Company is confident of
managing these risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile, and by following prudent business and risk management
practices.

Competition from existing and prospective registrar & share transfer agents may affect the profitability of the company. The
Company is exposed to risks from change in policy of similar Companies; changes in Govt. Policies/SEBI policies, etc. which may
affect profitability and working of the Company.

Internal Control System and their adequacy

Your Company has good and effective internal control systems, which provide efficiency of operations, financial reporting, proper
recording and safeguarding of assets, compliance with applicable laws and regulations, etc.

The adequacy of the same has been reported by the statutory auditors of your Company in their report.
Financials
Your Company has succeeded in achieving satisfactory results for the financial year 2023-2024:
(Amount ¥ in lacs)

Balance Sheet As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Share Capital 300.00 300.00
Reserve & Surplus -133.80 -135.70
Non-current Liabilities 1518.94 1488.45
Current Liabilities 277.73 627.77
Non-currentAssets 14.75 78.94
CurrentAssets 1948.12 2201.57
(AmountXinlacs)
Profitand Loss Account Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Total Revenue 549.45 403.98
Profit/ (Loss) before tax and depreciation 6.69 -1.67
Depreciation and amortization 0.72 4.29
Profit after tax 1.90 2.62
Earnings Per Share 0.06 0.19

Human Resource Development and Industrial Relations:

The Company is being equipped with all the modern amenities like Intranet, Internet & latest models of computers & printers. By
intensive training from both the depositories and upgradation of systems & software, transfer & Demat work is being managed
successfully.

Your Company considers the quality of its human resources to be the mostimportant asset and constantly endeavors to attract and
recruit best possible talent. Our training programs emphasize on general management perspective to business. The Company
continues to empower its people and provide a stimulating professional environment to its officers to excel in their respective
functional disciplines.

The industrial relations of the Company continue to remain harmonious and cordial with focus on improving productivity and quality.
The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31.03.2024 is 12.

Changes (change of 25% or more) in Significant Key Financial Ratios and Return on Net Worth

As per the latest amendment as introduced by SEBI via SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 on May 09, 2018 effective from April 01, 2019, new sub-clause (i) has been inserted in Clause | in Part B of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015 according to which the listed entity shall
provide the details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in
key financial ratios, along with the detailed explanations thereof, including:
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S.No.| Particular Numerator Denominator 2023- 2022- Remarks
2024 2023
1. Debtors Total Sales Avg.Accounts 3.31 1.15 There was significant
Turnover Receivable reduction in carrying value of
Ratio (Times) trade receivables. It
resulted inimproved ratio
incurrentyear.
2. Interest EBIT Interest 1.08 1.03 EBIT has increased which
Coverage resulted inimprovement of
Ratio (Times) ratio
4. Current Ratio CurrentAssets | CurrentLiabilities 7.01 3.51 Payment of significant
(Times) amount to creditors and
significant repayment of
current borrowings lead to
improvementin current ratio.
5. Debt Equity Total Debt Shareholders’ 10.69 11.55 Significant decrease in
Ratio (Times) Equity borrowing leads to decrease in
debt-equity ratio
6. Operating Operating Sales 0.25 0.32 Operating margin declined
Profit Margin Profit (EBIT) which resulted in downfall
(% terms) in ratio
7. Net Profit Net Profits after | Sales 0.00 0.02 Thereis sharp decline in net
Margin (% terms) | taxes profit after tax. It resulted in
decline in this ratio.
8. Return on Net Net Profits Net Worth 0.01 0.03 The sharp decline in net profit
Worth (% terms) | after taxes (Average after taxes as compared to
Shareholders’ the net profitin preceeding
Funds) year has resulted in decline
in this ratio.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations
or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include
economic developments in the country and improvement in the state of capital markets, changes in the Government regulations,
tax laws and other status and other incidental factors

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation Of financial statements:

The Company has followed the guidelines of accounting standards as mandated by the Central Government in preparation of its
financial statements.
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Independent Auditors Report

To,
The Members of
Sarthak Global Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sarthak Global Ltd (herein referred to as “the Company”), which
comprise the standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including other
Comprehensive Income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profits and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our Audit

I. Investments in quoted equity instruments, unquoted equity | Ourauditproceduresincluded the following:
instruments and mutual funds having carrying value of Rs. 11.29 lakhs. | v* Understanding the Company’s processes and procedures for initial measurement

(Refer note 4 to the financial statements). and subsequent measurement of investments.
The Company holds investments having carrying value of Rs 11.29 lakhs v Testing the design, implementation and ppe;_rating effectiveness of Company’s
asatthe reporting date. general IT controls, key manual and application controls over the Company’s IT

) o ] systems. They cover control over initial measurement and subsequent
We have decided this item as a key audit matter because the value of measurement of investments.

investments in equity and mutual funds are subject tofair valuation andit | . |nspecting on sample basis, documents for valuation, and assessing the company’s

is therefore susceptible to misstatement. policy for initial measurement and subsequent measurement of investments with
reference to the requirements of the applicable accounting standards.

v" Assessing the methods used to carry out initial and measurement and subsequent
measurementand ensuring ourselves of the consistency of accounting methods.

v Testing of cutoffs and performing analytical review procedures.

v" Checking completeness and accuracy of the data used by the Company for initial
measurement and subsequent measurement of investments.

v Assessing of appropriateness of disclosures provided in the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Management’s and Board of Directors’ responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has not realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for over viewing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always
detect material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of the users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s and Board of Director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to express an opinion on the
financial statements

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charge with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be though to
bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation preclude public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with relevant books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section
164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. Thereisnoamountrequired to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in notes 5(ii), 9(ii), 9(iii) and 9(iv)
to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall :

« directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate beneficiary”) by or
on behalf of the company, or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in notes 5(ii), 9(ii) and 9(iii) to the
financial statements, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall:

« directly orindirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by
oron behalf of the Funding Party, or

+ provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused to us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) contain any material
misstatement.

v. The Company has notdeclared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and in accordance with the requirements of the Implementation Guide on
reporting of audit trail under rule 11(g) under the Companies (Audit and auditors rule), 2014 the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated through out the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software.

Further, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with during the course of our audit.

The back up of audit trail (edit log) has been maintained on the serves physically located in India for the financial year ended 31*
March 2024.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is notin excess of the limit laid under section 197 read with schedule V of the Act.

4. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of section
143 (11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent
applicable.

For Avinash Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(FRNo.022666C)

(CAAvinash Agrawal)
(Membership No.410875)
Proprietor

UDIN: 24410875BKFPHV5959

Place: Indore
Date: 27/05/2024
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ANNEXURE -A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report to the
members of Sarthak Global Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S Sarthak Global Limited (“the Company”) as of 31* March
2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31* March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For Avinash Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRNo.022666C)

(CAAvinash Agrawal)
(Membership No.410875)
Proprietor

UDIN: 24410875BKFPHV5959

Place: Indore
Date: 27/05/2024
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Sarthak Global Limited for the year ended 31" March 2024
(Referred to in paragraph 4, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report of even date)

(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,
plantand equipment.

(B) The company has no intangible assets as at the reporting date.

(b) The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were
verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company does not hold any immovable property. Accordingly, the sub-clause (c) is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment during the year. Accordingly, the sub-clause (d) is not applicable to
the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the sub-clause (e) is not applicable to the
Company.

(ii) (a) Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification
is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has been sanctioned over draft limits which does not exceed rupees five crore, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the sub-clause (b) is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has neither made investments in, nor provided guarantee or security to companies, firms limited liability partnership or any
other parties during the year. The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies and other person in respect of which the
requisite information is as below-

(a) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
provided loans to other entities during the year as follows —

(AmountXinlacs)

Particulars Loans
Aggregate amount granted / provided during
the year ended 31" March 2024
- Subsidiaries, joint ventures and Nil
associates
- Others 3914.38
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date- 31 March 2024 Nil
- Subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates Nil
- Others 1721.76

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, certain loans have
been made without charging interest and without obtaining any security. The details of such loans are as follows —

(AmountXinlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended
31" March 2024

Kaytha Enterprises Private Limited 0.00

Mahadev Shahra & sons 10.50

Ms Neha Saraf 0.00

Rashika Agri Tech 2.51

Samtulya Infratech Pvt. Ltd 0.00

Shri Nitesh Shahra 0.00

Neer ocean securities Private Limited 0.00
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Further, certain loans have been made by charging interest rate at 6% which is less than the prevailing yield of government
security closest to the tenor.The details of such loans are as follows —

(Amount<inlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended 31* March 2024
BFCL Terminals Private Limited 439.99 lakhs

Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 47.37 lakhs

Saharsh Business Private Limited | 889.46 lakhs

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans for which schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Therefore, sub-clauses (d) and (e) of clause (iii) are not applicable to

the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has granted loans repayable on demand during the year.The details of such loans are —

(Amount<inlacs)

Particulars Other than Promoters / Related parties

Aggregate amount of loans

- Repayable on demand 1721.76

-Agreement does not specifyany | Nil

terms or period of repayment

Total 1721.26

Percentage of loans/advancesin 100%

the nature of loans to the total loans

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company, in
respect of loans and investments, in our opinion the provisions of Sections185 of the Act have been complied with. However,
the provisions of section 186 of the Act has not been complied to the following extent —

Certain loans have been made without charging interest. The details of such loans are as follows —

(AmountXinlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as atyear ended 31 March 2024
Kaytha Enterprises Private Limited 0.00

Mahadev Shahra & sons 10.50

Ms Neha Saraf 0.00

Rashika Agri Tech 2.51

Samtulya Infratech Pvt. Ltd 0.00

ShriNitesh Shahra 0.00

Neer ocean securities Private Limited 0.00

Further, certain loans have been made by charging interest rate at 6% which is less than the prevailing yield of government
security closest to the tenor. The details of such loans are as follows —

(AmountZXinlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended 31*March 2024
BFCL Terminals Private Limited 439.99 lakhs

Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 47.37 lakhs

Saharsh Business Private Limited | 889.46 lakhs

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Accordingly,
clause 3(v) of the orderis not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of the cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it and/or services provided by it.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service Tax, Provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.
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(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, PF, ESI, income tax, Sales Tax,service
tax,value added tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess or other statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions as income, previously unrecorded as income in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not taken any term loans during the year.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that funds raised on short term basis have not been used for long term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligation of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 as the company does not have any
subsidiary or associate. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, the Company has no
subsidiaries or associate companies as defined under the Companies Act, 213. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is
not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Accordingly, clause 3(x)((a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(xi) (a)Based onexamination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during course of the audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4
as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the company during the
year.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the standalone Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (@) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly clause 3(xvi)(b)
ofthe order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is nota Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (c)of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to information and explanations provided to us during the course of our audit, the group does not have any
CIC. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.
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(xvii) The Company has notincurred cash losses in the current year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the order is not
applicable.

(xix) According to information and explanations given to us and on basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our report is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a)According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

(b)According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

For Avinash Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRNo.022666C)

(CA Avinash Agrawal)
(Membership No.410875)
Proprietor

UDIN: 24410875BKFPHV5959

Place: Indore
Date: 27/05/2024
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(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31* March, 2024 31* March, 2023
I. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2.20 2.92
(b) Financial Assets :
(i) Investments 4 11.29 20.28
(i) Loans 5 - 50.68
(c) Deferred Tax Assets 17 1.25 5.07
14.75 78.94
2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 6 31.79 31.79
(b) Financial Assets :
(i) Investments 7 102.78 -
(i) Trade Receivables 8 39.41 206.69
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 7.98 33.91
(iii) Bank Balances(other than (ii)above) - -
(iv) Loans 10 1,721.76 1,759.82
(v) Other financial assets 11 7.39 117.63
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 24.69 25.09
(d) Other Current Assets 13 12.31 26.65
1,948.12 2,201.57
TOTAL ASSETS 1,962.87 2,280.52
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 300.00 300.00
(b) Other Equity 15 (133.80) (135.70)
166.20 164.30
LIABILITIES
1 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 1,518.94 1,488.45
(i) Lease Liability - -
(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
and small enterprises
1,518.94 1,488.45
2 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 257.87 409.38
(ii)Lease Liability - -
(iii) Trade Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of creditors micro and
small enterprises; and - -
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 19 8.45 206.21
than micro and small enterprises
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 20 2.40 2.40
(b) Other Current Liabilities 21 9.01 9.78
277.73 627.77
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 1,962.87 2,280.52
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and e e
Significant Accounting Policies. 1and 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments. 29

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement

For and on behalf of Board of Director

Ritesh Sinvhal
Director
DIN:07969340

Pinkesh Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Indore
Date: 27/05/2024

Sunil Gangrade
Whole-Time Director
DIN:00169221

Ankit Joshi
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31* March, 2024 31* March, 2023
. INCOME
| Revenue From Operations 22 406.87 291.33128
I Other Income 23 142.58 112.65
Il Total Income (I+ll) 549.45 403.98
IV EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed - -
Purchase of stock in trade 24 356.97 220.38
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
stock in trade & work in progress 25 - (3.69)
Employee benefit expense 26 40.44 34.78
Finance costs 27 92.33 90.00
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 0.72 4.29
Other expenses 28 51.59 55.60
Total Expenses (IV) 542.04 401.36
V  Profit/ (Loss) before tax (llI-1V) 7.41 2.62
VI Tax expense
(1) Current tax (1.70) (2.20)
(2) Deferred tax Credit / ( Charge ) (3.81) 5.21
Total Tax (VI) (5.52) 3.01
VIl Profit/ (Loss) for the year from continuing operations(V-VI) 1.89 5.63
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations - -
Xl Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Xl Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations after tax(X-XI) - -
Xl Profit/(loss) for the period(IX+XIl) - -
VIII Other comprehensive income
A (i) ltems that will not be re-classified to profit or loss - -
Re-measurments of the net defined benefit plans
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be re-classified to profit or loss
Re-measurments of the net defined benefit plans
B (i) Items that will be re-classified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be re-classified to profit or loss -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period - -
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period)
IX Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
Basic 0.06 0.19
Diluted 0.06 0.19

Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant

Accounting Policies.

1and 2

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments. 29

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

As per our report of even date attached

For Avinash Agrawal & Co

Chartered Accountant

Ritesh Sinvhal
Director
DIN:07969340

Pinkesh Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Indore
Date: 27/05/2024

Sunil Gangrade
Whole-Time Director
DIN:00169221

Ankit Joshi
Company Secretary
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SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
CIN - L99999MH1985PLC136835

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024
(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31* March, 2024 31* March, 2023
A. Cash flow from Operating activities
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 7.41 2.62
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 0.72 4.29
Interest Income (113.45) (110.61)
Dividend Received (0.01) (0.03)
Finance costs 92.28 90.00
Effect of Fair valuation of investments in equity 5.43 -
— 356 — 381
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (4.06) 9.92
Adjusted for:
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 0.00 (3.69)
Decrease(increase) in other financial assets (non-current) 0.00 0.00
Decrease(increase) in other non-current assets 0.00 0.00
Decrease(increase) in trade receivables 167.27 93.36
Decrease(increase) in other financial assets (current) 110.24 (110.41)
Decrease(increase) in other current assets 14.34 114.06
Decrease(increase) in long term loans and advances 50.68 396.03
Decrease(increase) in short term loans and advances 38.06 (57.63)
Decrease(increase) in current tax assets 0.40 (9.16)
Non- current / Current financial and other assets 380.98 422.56
Increase(decrease) in trade payable (197.76) (1,312.23)
Increase(decrease) in other financial liabilities (current) - (1.41)
Increase(decrease) in other current liabilites (0.77) 5.29
Non- current / Current financial and other liabilities (198.53) (1,308.34)
Cash generated from operations 178.39 (895.70)
Taxes Paid (Net) (1.70) (2.20)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 176.69 (897.90)
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible and intangible assets - (0.72)
Interest Income 113.45 110.61
Dividend Income from Others 0.01 0.03
Net Cash flow (Used in) Investing Activities 10.68 109.93
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds /(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 30.50 570.36
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (151.51) 318.97
Interest Paid (92.28) (90.00)
Net Cash flow from/(Used in) Financing Activities (213.30) 799.33
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (25.94) 11.36
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 33.91 22.55
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents* 7.98 33.91

* (Refer Note 8)

Note: The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method'as set outin IndAS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows'.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
As per our report of even date attached

Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade For Avinash Agrawal & Co
Director Whole-Time Director Chartered Accountant
DIN:07969340 DIN:00169221 FRN :022666C
Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi (CA Avinash Agrawal)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Proprietor

M.N.: 410875
Place: Indore UDIN: 24410875BKFPHV5959

Date: 27/05/2024

Page 48




Annual Report 2023-24

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

6S6SAHdIMES.80LYv1C -
G/80LY “N'IN

J0301doud

(lemesBy yseuiay vo)

0999220 Ny 4

JUBJUNODDY palapey)

09 B |[emelBy YseulAy 104

payoeye a1ep uans jo Wodal Jno Jad sy

Aieyasoag Auedwon
lysor juy

12Z69100-NIa
J0j0811Q BWI | -8|OYAA
apeibuen |lung

¥¢0¢/S0/.¢ ®ed
alopu] :90e|d

18240 [eloueuld JBIYD
eydno ysayuid

07£69620:NIQ
J010811Q
[BUAUIS ysapy

$10)08.1 JO pJeog 40 jleyaq uo pue Jo4

juswWa)els [eloueuld asay) jo Jed |elbajul ue ale sajou BuiAuedwoooe ay |

"slopjoyaleys 0} pied suonnguUIsip Jaylo JO SPUSPIAIP ‘9Alasal [elauab 0) siajsuel) Aue sso| ‘a)ep ||} paules sey Auedwo) ay} 1eyy sjijoid ay) ale sbuiuies pauieloy

sbBujuie pauielay (1
*SaAI3SaY Jo asodund pue ainjeN (e

0L'GEL- LTl - 00°L€ - £202 Yot . 1¢a'1 pouad Bupyiodal ayj jo pua ay je souejeg
€9'G €96 - - - J1eak 8y} Joy swoou| aAisuayaidwo) [ejoL
- - - - - 1eak 8y} 10} awodu| 8AIsuayaIydwod JayiQ
€9'G €9'G - - - 1ea Y} 10} Jjoid
* PPy
e€eLyl- €€8.1- - 00'2€ - 220z IMdy .| “e'1 pouad Burpodal ay) jo BuluuiBaq sy je souejeg
sbujuieg paurejay wniwald sanngeg aAIasaY [eJaUdD anIasay [eyden siejnanJed
|ejol sn|ding pue saAlasay

(soej ul » Junowy)

pouad Buipoday snoinaid (q)

18°¢el- 08°0L}- - 00°¢ - 202 Y2Jel\ L€ "8t pouiad Bugiodal ayj jo pua ayj je aouejeg
68’1 681 - - - Jeak ay} Joj awoau| dAIsuByaIdwO) [ejol
- - - - - aWooUl aAIsUsYaIydwod Jay0
68’1 68’1 - - - Jeak ay) Joj Joid
- ppy
0L°GEL- 0L¢LL- - 00'2¢ - €202 udy .|, "8'1 pouad Buiodas sy} jo Bujuuibeq sy} je souejeg
7202 ‘UdIBIN L€ NO SV
Bujuie3 paurejay wnjwaid sannleg anasay [eyden aAIasaY [eJAUID
lejoL sn|ding 1§ ansasay

siejnafeq

(soe] ul 3 Junowy)

fyunb3 18430 q

00°00€

00°00€

€202 UoIep ,.L€a'l pouad
Buipodal sy} jo pus ay) je souejeq

£202-220z Jeek 8y} Buunp
ejded aleys Aynba uj sabuey)

220z Idy o't poliad
Buipodau ay jo Buiuuibaq ay) Je souejeg

pouad Buioday snoiraid (q)

00°00€

00°00€

7202 YoIew ,,L€@'t pouad
Buipodai sy} jo pus ay) je souejeq

120¢-€202 Jeak ay) Bulnp
|eydeo aeys Aynba uj sabueyd

€202 IHdv '8 popiad
Buipoda: ay) Jo BuiuuiBag ay) Je ouefeg

poliad Buipoday juaning (e)

(soe] ul 3 Junowy)

|eydeo aseys Aynb3 e

(31908) Aunb3 ur sabuey) jo juswajeis
6£89¢1071dS86LHING66667T - NID
Q3LINIMT V01D MVHLYVS

Page 49




SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Annual Report 2023-24

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024.

1 Corporate information

Sarthak Global Limited (The "Company"), domiciled in India and incorporated on 19“'Apri|, 1985 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai,
Maharashtra-400021India. The company has tradedinsome commodities, investedinsecurities alongwithrendering services as
share transfer agent during the year.

2 Basis of preparation, presentation and significant accounting policies
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 notified under section 133 of Companies Act,2013, (the‘Act’) and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2024 and authorised for issue on 27"
May, 2024

2.2 Basis of preparation and presentation
a. Basis of Preparation

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost convention, except for certain assetsand
liabilities that are measured at fair value, recoverable amount ornetrealisable value in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards. TheFinancial Statementsofthe Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting standards(‘Ind
AS’), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b.Basis of Presentation

i. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format
prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”). The StatementofCash Flows hasbeen preparedand
presented as perthe requirements of INdAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” by use of indirect method. The disclosure requirements with
respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Act, are
presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under
the notified Accounting Standards.

ii.The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR),which is also its functional currency and all
values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated, as permitted by Schedule Ill to the Companies Act,
2013.

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as “0” in the
relevant notes to these financial statements.

ii.Current and Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/Non-Current classification.

An asset is treated as Current when it is —

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:-

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
2.3 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of these standalone financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires the management of the company to makeestimatesand assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the dateofthefinancial statements andthe reported amounts ofincome and
expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period inwhich the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. The Company uses the following critical accounting
estimates in preparation of its financial statements:

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date of financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of useful lives and carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment, fair value measurements of financial instruments, revenue recognition and employee benefits,
these are discussed below.

Outcomes within the next financial year that are different from the assumption could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability.
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a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Judgement is required in applying the recognition criteria as to what constitutes an item of property, plant and equipment. The
Company uses judgement to assess the degree of certainty attached to the flow of future economicbenefitsthatare
attributable to the use of the asset on the basis of the evidence available at the time of initial recognition.The residual values,
useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

The Company reviews its carrying value of Property, plant and equipment carried at cost (net of impairment, if any)annually,
when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount islessthanits carryingamount, theimpairmentlossis
accounted for in the statement of profit and loss. It involves, among other techniques, estimations in respect of expected
future cash flows and discount rates to arrive at present value of expected cash flows.

The carrying amount of Property, plant and Equipment is given at note no.3
b) Financial Instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted price in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow
model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgementis required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility.Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

The carrying value of financial instruments at fair value is given at note no. 4 to 5,7 to 10,15,17 to 19.
c) Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue primarily from sale of merchandise and share transfer agency services.

The Company’s contract with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to a customer. The
Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract.
Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
benefit independently from such deliverables.

Judgment is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and to ascribe the transaction price to each distinct
performance obligation. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount of customer consideration or variable
consideration with elements such as volume discounts, price concessions and incentives. The transaction price is also
adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component.

The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent thatitis highly probable thata
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end of each
reporting period.The Company allocates the elements of variable considerations to all the performance obligations of the
contract unless there is observable evidence that they pertain to one or more distinct performance obligations.

The Company exercises judgment in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time or over a
period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or
who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and
alternate use of suchproductorservice,transferofsignificantrisksand rewardstothe customer,acceptance of delivery by the
customer, etc.

The Company uses judgement to estimate the value of the goods or services to the customer transferred to date relative to
the remaining goods orservices promised under contract which is used to determine the degree of completion ofthe
performance obligation.
The amount of revenue recognised is given in note no.22.
2.4 Recent accounting developments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under ~Companies  (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,2024, MCA has not notified any new
standards

2.5 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plantand Equipmentare stated at cost afterdeducting trade discountand rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost, non-refundable purchase taxes, any cost directly attributable to
bringing the assets toits working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from
exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having
different useful life are accounted separately.

Subsequentcostsareincludedintheasset’'s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

The Company has opted cost model as its accounting policy for measurement after recognition.

Depreciation on Property, Plantand Equipmentis provided using Straight Line Method taking life of the assets as given in the Schedule -1l of
Companies Act,2013 on 95% of value of assets.

Theresidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plantand Equipment are reviewed at each financial yearend and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when theassetis
derecognised.
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Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment, if any.

The Company has opted cost model as its accounting policy for measurement after recognition.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Company'’s intangible assets comprises assets with finite useful life which are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of
their expected useful life.

Intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

c) Inventories

Inventories consist of shares held in other entities. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net relisable value. The cost of
inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present,
location and condition. The costs of inventories are assigned using the first in, first out (FIFO) formula. When inventories are sold, the
carrying amount of those inventories shall be recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is recognised.

d) Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

e) Financial Instruments
Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement

The company recognises a financial asset when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All Financial Assets are
initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are
not at Fair Value through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

Where the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition differs from the transaction price an entity account for the difference as
follows:

. As again orloss, if that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability,

Is deferred in other cases. The deferred difference is recognised as a gain or loss only to the extent it arises from a change in factor
(including time) that market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability.

Subsequent Measurement
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

AFinancial Assetis measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

AFinancial Asset is measured a FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
AFinancial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets
other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profitand Loss (FVTPL).
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Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

» The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

« Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument).

For Trade Receivables the Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If
there is significantincrease in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

Reclassification of Financial Assets

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for managing those
financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of

immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 —
Financial Instruments.

Financial Liabilities
Initial Recognition and Measurement

The company recognises a financial liability when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All Financial Liabilities
are recognised at fair value and in case of financial liabilities classified as ‘subsequently measured at amortised cost’ are shown net of
directly attributable cost.

Where the fair value of the financial liability at initial recognition differs from the transaction price an entity account for the difference as
follows:

. As a gain or loss, if that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability,
. Is deferred in other cases. The deferred difference is recognised as a gain or loss only to the extent it arises from a change in factor
(including time) that market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities which are classified as ‘subsequently measured at amortised cost’ are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

f) Provisions
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, itis probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

g) ContingentLiabilities

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

h) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct
goods or services to a customer as specified in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and
duties collected on behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and a
receivable is recognised when it becomes unconditional.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount
that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of Goods

Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the goods is made available to the customer, provided
transfer of title to the customer occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with
respect to the goods shipped.

Share transfer agency services

Revenue from rendering of other services is recognised over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of
performance obligations by using output method at the reporting period.
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Interestincome

Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.

i) ContractBalances

Trade Receivables

Areceivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional.
Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an
amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to
the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

j) Employee Benefits Expense
Short-Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

k) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairmentloss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

) Income Taxes
Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and
deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current taxes

Current tax liabilities and assets are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the Income Tax authorities, based
on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled.

m) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity share.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period unless issued ata
later date.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2024

Note 4. Investments - Non Current
(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31* As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023
In Entities Other Than Subsidiaries, Associate, Joint Ventures
In Quoted Instruments, fully paid up
In equity instruments 10.36 19.40
In Unquoted Instruments, fully paid up
In equity instruments 0.71 0.71
Investment in mutual fund 0.22 0.18
TOTAL 11.29 20.28

(Refer note no. 2.5(e) for accounting policy on Investments and note no. 2.3 (b) for other information)
a) Information about investments in other than subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures- (Quoted)

i) In equity Instruments (Amount X in lacs)

No. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates , Cost Face value per As at 31* As at 317
joint ventures share(in Rs.) March, 2024 March, 2023
23,000 Bramanand Himgiri Ltd. 1.15 5.00 0.94 0.94
808 IDBI Bank Ltd. 0.37 10.00 0.65 0.36
- National Steel & Agro Industries Ltd. 10.00 - 5.43
39,467 Sarthak Industries Ltd 2.98 10.00 8.77 12.66
Total 10.36 19.40

Other information in respect of shares held in National Steel and Agro Industries Limited

1. Theresolution plan in respect of the corporate insolvency resolution process of National steel and agro industries limited (NSAIL) has
been approved by the commitee of creditors of NSAIL and Hon'ble National Company law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in accordance
with the provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

2. The existing issued equity share capital of NSAIL comprising of 4,45,00,000 equity shares of face valueof INR 10 each held by the
shareholders of NSAIL andexisting issued preference share capital of NSAlILcomprising of 55,01,022 preference shares of
facevalue" of INR 100 each held by preference shareholdersof the NSAIL are proposed to be entirely cancelled and extinguished

without any " payment to the shareholders in accordance with the Resolution Plan."
3. Thecarryingamount of shares in NSAIL has been written off in books of accounts.

ii) In Mutual Fund

(Amount X in lacs)

No. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates , Cost Face value per As at 31 As at 31*
joint ventures share(in Rs.) March, 2024 March, 2023
120.87 UTI Flexi cap fund 0.12741 10.00 0.22 0.18
Total 0.13 0.22 0.18
iii) In equity Instruments (Unquoted) (Amount X in lacs)
No. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates , Cost | Face value per As at 31* As at 31
joint ventures share(in Rs.) March, 2024 March, 2023
6,000 Keval (India) Ltd. 0.60 10.00 0.60 0.60
50 Neha Securities P. Ltd. 0.05 100.00 0.05 0.05
160 Shahra Securities P. Ltd. 0.06 100.00 0.06 0.06
Total 0.71 0.71 0.71
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c) Other Information

(Amount X in lacs)

Other Information As at 31° As at 31*

March, 2024 March, 2023

Aggregate amount of quoted investment 10.36 19.40

Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 0.93 0.89

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 10.36 19.40

Aggergate amount of impairment in value of investment - 3.80
Note 5 . Loans (Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31° As at 31*

March, 2024 March, 2023

(a)Other than related parties

Secured Considered Good -

Unsecured Considered Good - 50.68

TOTAL - 50.68

(Refer note no 2.5 (e) for accounting policy, Note No. 2.3 (b) and Note No. 33 for other information)

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to orin any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company
has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or investin
other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Itis declared that the relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with
for such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003)

Note 6. Inventories

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023

Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value
Stock-in-Trade 31.79 31.79
Total 31.79 31.79

(Refer Note No. 2.5(c) for accounting policy on Inventories)

Other Information

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31% As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023

Details of Inventory
Stock in Trade 31.79 31.79
Total 31.79 31.79

Note 7. Investment - Current

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31°
March, 2024

As at 31°
March, 2023

ENTITIES OTHER THAN SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES,
JOINT VENTURES AND STRUCTURED ENTITIES
Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP 102.78

Total 102.78

(Refer note no. 2.5(e) for accounting policy on Investments, and note no. 2.3 (b) ad note no. 33 for other information)

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31% As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs. Rs.

Aggregate amount of quoted investment -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 102.78
Aggregate amount of impairement in value of investment -
Market value of quoted investment -
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“Financial Assets”

Note 8. Trade Receivables (Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31° As at 31
March, 2024 March, 2023
Trade receivables
Unsecured- considered good 43.80 206.69
Having significant increase in credit risk 0.30 3.93
Less : Loss Allowance (4.68) (3.93)
Total 39.41 206.69
(Refer note no note no 2.5 (e) for accounting policy, note no. 2.3 (b) and note no 33 for other information)
Other Information:
As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023
Firms in which director is member and partner 0.30 3.93
Total 0.30 3.93
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule 31.03.2024 (Amount X in lacs)
S. No. Trade Receivables due (Outstanding for Undisputed Undisputed Total
following perionds from due Trade Trade
date of payment) receivables - receivables -
Considered good which have
significant
increase in
credit risk
1 Unbilled - - -
2 Not Due - - -
3 Less than 6 months 40.53 - 40.53
4 6 months - 1 Year - - -
5 1-2 Years 3.26 - 3.26
6 2-3 Years - - -
7 More than 3 Years - 0.30 0.30
Total 43.80 0.30 44.10
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule 31.03.2023 (Amount < in lacs)
S. No. Trade Receivables due (Outstanding for Undisputed Undisputed Total
following perionds from due Trade Trade
date of payment) receivables - receivables -
Considered good which have
significant
increase in
credit risk
1 Unbilled - - -
2 Not Due - - -
3 Less than 6 months 206.64 - 206.64
4 6 months - 1 Year 0.04 - 0.04
5 1-2 Years - -
6 2-3 Years - 3.93 3.93
7 More than 3 Years - - -
Total 206.69 3.93 210.62
Note 9. Cash And Cash Equivalent (Amount < in lacs)
As at 31* As at 31
March, 2024 March, 2023
(a)Balance with banks 6.57 32.43
(b)Cash in hand 1.41 1.48
Total 7.98 33.91
(Refer Note 2.5 (d) for accounting policy & Note No. 33 for other information
Note 10. Loans (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023
Loans to entities other than related parties 1,721.76 1,759.82
unsecured, considered good
Total 1,721.76 1,759.82
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Other Information
i. Refernoteno 2.5 (e) foraccounting policy, note no 2.3 (b) and note no 33 for other information.

ii. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

Itis declared that the relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the

transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003)
The Company has undertaken following transactions wherein the funds were received and those funds were transferred to other persons. However, there was no understanding with the
lender to lend or investin other person or entity or to provide any guarantee, security or the like-

(Amount X in lacs)

Details of funds received Details of Funds given
Date Date
mm/ddlyyyy | Name of funding party Amount mm/ddlyyyy Amount Entity to whom funds were given
4/6/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt.Ltd. 50.00 4/6/2023 50.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
4/21/2023 Mahadev Shahra & Sons 52.00 4/21/2023 52.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
4/25/2023 Mahadev Shahra & Sons 20.00 4/25/2023 20.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
5/1/2023 APL International Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 5/2/2023 10.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
5/9/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 65.00 5/9/2023 65.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
5/10/2023 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd 150.00 5/10/2023 150.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
5/15/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 15.00 5/15/2023 15.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
6/9/2023 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd 225.00 6/9/2023 225.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
6/10/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 6/12/2023 5.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
6/10/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 15.00 6/12/2023 15.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
6/15/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 150.00 6/15/2023 150.00 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP
6/21/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 6/21/2023 50.00 M/s Neha Saraf
6/22/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 6/22/2023 10.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
6/28/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 130.00 6/29/2023 130.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
6/29/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 25.00 6/30/2023 25.00 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd
6/30/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 125.00 6/30/2023 125.00 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd
7/3/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 75.00 7/3/2023 75.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
7/6/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 7/6/2023 50.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
7117/12023 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 118.50 711712023 118.50 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
711712023 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 5.00 7/21/2023 5.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
711712023 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 26.00 8/1/2023 26.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
7/19/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 0.90 7/19/2023 0.90 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
7/31/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 50.00 7/31/2023 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/3/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 25.00 8/18/2023 35.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/3/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 6.00 8/3/2023 6.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
8/3/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 4.00 8/10/2023 4.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
8/3/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 8/10/2023 10.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
8/3/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 8/17/2023 5.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/7/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 8/17/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/9/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 8/17/2023 5.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/9/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 8/18/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/14/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 25.00 8/18/2023 25.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/14/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 8/18/2023 5.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
8/17/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 30.00 8/18/2023 30.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/18/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 35.00 8/18/2023 35.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/18/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 9/26/2023 5.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
8/22/2023 Shri Nitesh Shahra 10.00 8/22/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/23/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 15.00 8/23/2023 15.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
8/28/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 9/1/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
9/1/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 9/1/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
9/8/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 20.00 9/8/2023 20.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
9/12/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 30.00 9/12/2023 30.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
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Details of funds received Details of Funds given
Date Name of funding party Amount Date Amount Entity to whom funds were given
mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/lyyyy
9/29/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 9/29/2023 10.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/9/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 50.00 10/10/2023 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/10/2023 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 225.00 10/10/2023 225.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/11/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 25.00 10/11/2023 25.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/26/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 25.00 10/26/2023 25.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
11/30/2023 Mahadev Shahra & Sons 4.00 12/7/2023 4.00 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd
11/30/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 6.00 12/7/2023 6.00 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd
12/7/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 10.00 12/7/2023 10.00 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd
9/29/2023 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd 100.00 9/29/2023 100.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
9/29/2023 Bharat Foods Co. Op Ltd 75.00 9/30/2023 75.00 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd
9/30/2023 Shri Jayesh Patel 25.00 9/30/2023 25.00 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd
10/3/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 10/3/2023 50.00 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP
10/4/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 18.00 10/4/2023 18.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
10/5/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 10.00 10/5/2023 10.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
10/11/2023 Kaytha Enterprises Pvt Ltd 25.00 10/12/2023 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/12/2023 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 50.00 10/26/2023 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
10/30/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 25.00 10/30/2023 25.00 Shri Jayesh Patel
10/30/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 25.00 11/1/2023 15.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
10/31/2023 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 25.00 10/31/2023 25.00 Archita Traders Sonkatch
11/1/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 15.00 11/1/2023 15.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
11/1/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 43.00 11/2/12023 43.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
11/1/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 2.00 11/2/2023 2.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
11/7/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 5.00 11/7/2023 5.00 APL International Pvt.Ltd.
11/10/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 11/10/2023 50.00 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP
11/10/2023 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 25.00 11/10/2023 25.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
11/14/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 20.00 11/15/2023 20.00 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
11/14/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 95.00 11/15/2023 95.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
11/14/2023 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 5.10 12/28/2023 5.10 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
12/29/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 100.00 12/29/2023 100.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
1/25/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 75.00 1/25/2024 75.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
1/25/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 25.00 1/29/2024 25.00 Archita Traders Sonkatch
1/29/2024 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 25.00 1/29/2024 25.00 Archita Traders Sonkatch
1/29/2024 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 1/29/2024 50.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
1/31/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 35.00 1/31/2024 35.00 Archita Traders Sonkatch
2/8/2024 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 110.00 2/8/2024 110.00 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd.
2/6/2024 Punit 1.50 2/8/2024 1.50 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
21612024 Punit 45.00 2/9/2024 45.00 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP
2/6/2024 Punit 8.50 211412024 8.50 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
2/8/2024 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 1.50 2/8/2024 1.50 Mahadev Shahra & Sons
2/13/2024 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 96.70 2/13/2024 96.70 Bharat Foods Co.op Ltd
2/13/2024 Archita Traders Sonkatch 50.00 2/1412024 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
211412024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 51.00 2/1412024 51.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
2/13/2024 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 0.50 211412024 0.50 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
2/19/2024 Punit 50.00 2/19/2024 50.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
2/26/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 5.00 3/5/2024 5.00 APL International Pvt Ltd
2/26/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 35.00 3/11/2024 35.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
2/29/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 20.00 3/11/2024 20.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
31412024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 30.00 3/11/2024 30.00 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd
3/12/2024 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 2.00 3/12/2024 2.00 Shahra Brothers Pvt Ltd
3/12/2024 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 52.00 3/12/2024 52.00 Smt. Madhuri Shahra
3/12/2024 BFCL Terminal Pvt Ltd 3/12/2024 10.00 APL International Pvt Ltd
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Details of funds received Details of Funds given
Date Name of funding party Amount Date Amount Entity to whom funds were given
mm/dd/yyyy mm/ddlyyyy
13/14/2024 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 50.00 3/14/12024 50.00 Patan Agro Product Pvt Ltd
3/19/2024 Samtulya Infratech Pvt Ltd 84.52 3/19/2024 84.52 Anand Mangal Investment & Finance
Pvt Ltd
3/19/2024 Samtulya Infratech Pvt Ltd 50.00 3/20/2024 50.00 Smt. Madhuri Shahra
3/19/2024 Samtulya Infratech Pvt Ltd 50.00 3/26/2024 50.00 Smt. Madhuri Shahra
3/19/2024 Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 3.00 3/28/2024 3.00 Smt. Madhuri Shahra
3/29/2024 Archita Traders Sonlatch 37.66 3/31/2024 37.66 Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd
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iv. The Company has undertaken following transactions wherein the funds were given on loan to other persons. However, there was no

understanding with the borrower to lend or invest in other person or entity or to provide any guarantee,

security or the like-

Details of funds given (AmountX in lacs)
Date Entity to whom funds were given Amount
mm/dd/yyyy
4/4/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt Ltd 30.00
5/8/2023 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt Ltd 12.00
12/28/2023 Saharsh Business Pvt Ltd 9.90
1/6/2024 Mahadev Shahra & Sons 1.00
1/12/2024 Kshipra Infradeveloper LLP 9.00
1/15/2024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvt Ltd 100.00
1/31/2024 Archita Traders Sonkatch 15.00
3/19/2024 Anand Mangal Investment & Finance Pvt Ltd 100.00
3/19/2024 Smt. Madhuri Shahra 7.00
3/19/2024 APL International Pvt Ltd 5.00
3/22/2024 Keval India Limited 1.00
3/28/2024 Smt. Madhuri Shahra 12.00
Note 11. Other Financial Assets (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2024 March, 2023
(i) Security deposits
Secured- Considered good
Unsecured- Considered good 6.39 6.44
(il) Bank deposits with less than 12 month maturity 1.00 111.19
Total 7.39 117.63
Note 12. Current Tax Assets (Net) (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023
Income Tax Refund (Previous Year's) 11.72 11.77
TDS Receivable A.Y.2024-25 14.68
Less: Provision for Income Tax (1.70) 12.98 13.32
Total 24.69 25.09
Note 13. Other Current Assets (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023
Advances to employees 3.12 -
GST recoverable 8.99 26.05
Prepaid expenses 0.20 0.60
Total 12.31 26.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Note 14. Equity Share Capital (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31
March, 2024 March, 2023
Authorised share capital
4000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400.00 400.00
(Previous year 40,00,000 Equity Shares of R 10/-each)
(b) Issued and Subscribed :- 300.00 300.00
3000000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous year 30,00,000 Equity Shares)
(c) Fully Paid up Capital :- 300.00 300.00
3000000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous year 30,00,000 Equity Shares)
Total Paid up Capital 300.00 300.00
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a) The Details of Shareholders Holding More than 5% Shares :

Particulars As at 31* March, 2024 As at 31* March, 2023
No.of shares %Held No.of shares %Held
Deepti Housing Pvt Ltd 200000 6.67% 200000 6.67%
Gagandeep Exports Pvt Ltd 426700 14.22% 426700 14.22%
Mahakosh Papers Pvt Ltd 250000 8.33% 250000 8.33%
Total 29.22% 29.22%

b) Shares held by promoters at 31* March, 2024 :

Promoter name

No. of Shares

% of total shares

% Change during the year

Mabhi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 100000 3.33% -
Mani Real Estate Pvt Ltd 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Gagandeep Exports Pvt Ltd 426700 14.22% 0.00%
Great Eastern Infrastructure Corporation Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Rehva Estate Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Mid India Commodities Pvt Ltd 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Mahakosh Real Estate Pvt Ltd 0 0.00% 0.00%
Jayati Finance & Investment Pvt Ltd 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Renu Jhalani 40,000 1.33% 0.00%
Sarthak Industries Limited 108,800 3.63% 0.00%
Mahakosh Amusements Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Deepti Properties Private Limited 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd. 106,100 3.54% 0.00%
Deepti Housing Pvt. Ltd. 200,000 6.67% 0.00%
Mahakosh Papers Pvt. Ltd. 250,000 8.33% 0.00%
Bunkim Finance And Investments Pvt. Ltd. 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Total 2,181,600 72.72%

Shares held by promoters at 31* March, 2023 :

Promoter name

No. of Shares

% of total shares

% Change during the year

Mahi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Mani Real Estate Pvt Ltd 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Gagandeep Exports Pvt Ltd 426700 14.22% 0.00%
Great Eastern Infrastructure Corporation Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Rehva Estate Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Mahakosh Real Estate Pvt Ltd 0 0.00% 0.00%
MID India Commodities Pvt Ltd 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Jayati Finance & Investment Pvt Ltd 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Renu Jhalani 40,000 1.33% 0.00%
Sarthak Industries Limited 108,800 3.63% 0.00%
Mahakosh Amusements Pvt Ltd 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Deepti Properties Private Limited 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd. 106,100 3.54% 0.00%
Deepti Housing Pvt. Ltd. 200,000 6.67% 0.00%
Mahakosh Papers Pvt. Ltd. 250,000 8.33% 0.00%
Bunkim Finance And Investments Pvt. Ltd. 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Total 2,181,600 72.72%
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c) Reconcilaition of number of share (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31* March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Opening balance 3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00
Issued during the year - - -
Closing balance 3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00

Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Capital Management

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. The Company’s objective for
capital management is to maximise shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support the growth of the Company. The
Company determines the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and long-term and other strategic investment plans. The
management and the Board of Directors monitor the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year adjusted for bonus elementin equity share.

Earning per share As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023
Calculation of Basic EPS:
Total Profit or Loss attributable to shareholders (In Lakhs) 1.89 5.63
Net Profit/ (Loss) for calculation of basic EPS (In Lakhs) 1.89 5.63
Weighted average number of equity shares (In Lakhs) 30.00 30.00
Basic EPS (In Rs.) 0.06 0.19
Calculation of Diluted EPS:
Profit(loss) after tax 1.89 5.63
Net Profit/ (Loss) for calculation of diluted EPS (In Lakhs) 1.89 5.63
Weighted average number of equity shares 30.00 30.00
Diluted EPS (In Rs.) 0.06 0.19
Other Equity (Amount % in lacs)
Note 15. Other equity consist of following:
As at 31* As at 31"
March, 2024 March, 2023
General Reserve
Opening Balance 37.00 37.00
Closing balance 37.00 37.00
Surplus(deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as per last financial statement (172.70) (178.33)
Profit/ (Loss) during the year .89 5.63
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss (170.80) (172.70)
TOTAL (133.80) (135.70)
Amount Transfer to Other Equity (133.80) (135.70)
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Non - Current Liability
Financial Liabilities

Note 16. Borrowings - Non Current

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31* As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023

(a)Loans from entities other than related party
unsecured 1,518.94 1,488.45
Net Amount 1,518.94 1,488.45

(Refer note no 2.5(e) for accounting policy, note no 2.3(b) and note no 34 for other information)

Other Information

In case of all the unsecured loans, there is no fixed repayment schedule. There is no continuing default in repayment of any loan or interest

thereon.
Note 17. Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets (Amount X in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31%
March, 2024 March, 2023
Deferred tax liabilities/assets (net)
Deferred tax liability
Timing difference on account of
Depreciation - -
Others - (0.96)
Deferred tax asset - -
Timing difference on account of
Depreciation 0.10 0.42
Fair valuation of investments 1.15 5.60
Net Deferred Tax 1.25 5.07
(Refer note no 2.5 (l) for accounting policy)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Note 18. Borrowings (Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 31° As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023
Short term borrowings
(a) Loans repayable on demand
(i) From banks
Secured (Overdraft) - 55.02
(i) Loans from entities other than related parties
Unsecured 257.87 354.37
The above amount includes:
Secured borrowings - 55.02
Unsecured borrowings 257.87 354.37
Total 257.87 409.38

(Refer note no 2.5 (e) for accounting policy, note no 2.3(b) and note no. 33 for other information)

Other Information
Secured Loans

The Overdraft of Rs. 55.02 lakhs from Bandhan Bank Limited having interest rate of 8% was secured by lien onfixed deposits. The amount has

been repaid and the account has been closed during the current year.

Unsecured Loans

In case of all the unsecured loans, the loan is repayable on demand. Therefore, there is no continuing default in repayment of any loan. The loans

areinterestfree.
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Note 19. Trade Payables

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31° As at 31°
March, 2024 March, 2023
(A) Total outstanding dues of creditors micro and small
enterprises; and - -
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises 8.45 206.21
Total 8.45 206.21

Disclosures under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

a. The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately)
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year;

b. The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

c. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006);

d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; and

e. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act 2006.

Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2024

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
3 years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 0.50 - 7.95 8.45
Total 0.50 - 7.95 8.45

(Refer Note No. 2.5(e) for accounting policy, Note No. 2.2(b) and Note No. 33 for other information)
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2023

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
3 years
i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 198.26 7.95 - 206.21
Total 198.26 - 7.95 - 206.21

Note 20. Other Financial Liabilities

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31% As at 31*
March, 2024 March, 2023

Outstanding liability for payables 2.40 2.40
Total 2.40 2.40

(Refer Note No. 2.3(b), Note No. 2.5 (e) for accounting policy and Note No. 33 for other information)
Note 21. Other Current Liabilities

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars As at 31% As at 31%
March, 2024 March, 2023

T.D.S./T.C.S. payable 8.39 8.80
Employees benefit related 0.62 0.97
Total 9.01 9.78
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For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2023

(a) Stock-in-Trade

Commodities 369.34 246.36

Total (a) 369.34 246.36

(b) Services

Professional Services 37.53 44.97

Total (b) 37.53 44.97
Total (a+b) 406.87 291.33

(Refer Note No. 2.5 (h) for accounting policy on revenue and Note No. 2.3 ( ¢) for other information)

The invoicing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and milestone based progress

payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2023

Stock-in-Trade
Commodities

Chana - 21.36
RBD Palmolein 331.84 225.00
Silver -
Wheat 37.50
Total 369.34 246.36
Note. 23 OtherIncome (Amount<in lacs)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024 on 31* March, 2023
Interest income 113.45 110.61
Dividend income 0.01 0.03
Balances written / round off 25.83 -
Income from redemption of mutual fund 0.51 -
Income from investment in LLP
Share in Profit from Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP 0.79
Interest on Capital from Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP 1.99
Other non operating income (net of expenses directly 2.00
attributable to such income)
Total 142.58 112.65

(Amount < in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024

a. Interest income comprises of

For the Year ended
on 31 March, 2023

(i) Interest income on financial assets that are measured at Amortised cost 112.93 109.93
(i) Other interest 0.52 0.69
Total 113.45 110.61

Note 24. Purchase of Stock in Trade (Traded goods)

(Amount < in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2023

Stock-in-Trade
Shares

Commodities 356.97

220.38

Total 356.97

220.38

Note 25. Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade & work in progress

(Amount<X in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31°* March, 2024

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31° March, 2023

Inventories (at close)

Stock-in-Trade 31.79 31.79
Inventories( at commencement)
Stock-in-Trade 31.97 28.10
Stock-in-Trade
Net Increase/(Decrease) - (3.69)
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(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024 on 31* March, 2023

Salaries

Salaries 33.98 28.21

Salaries (Director) 5.34 5.16

Securtiy Services -

Bonus 0.62 0.97

Staff Welfare Expenses

Staff Welfare 0.49 0.44
Total 40.44 34.78

(Refer Note No. 2.5 (i) for accounting policy on employee benefits and 2.3 (d) for other information)

Note 27. Finance Cost

(Amount 3 in lacs)

Note 29. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024 on 31* March, 2023
Interest to Others 92.28 89.96
Bank Charges 0.04 0.04
Total 92.33 90.00
Finance cost comprises of
a. Interest expenses on financial liabilities that are measured at 92.28 89.96
amortised cost
B. other finance costs 0.04 0.04
Total 92.33 90.00
Note 28. Other Expenses (Amount 3 in lacs)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024 on 31* March, 2023
(a)Trading and distribution expenses
Packing & Forwarding Expenses - -
Purchase & Quality Control Expenses - -
Commission 0.06
Loss Allowances 0.75 3.93
Loss Allowances on Commodity Business - -
Claim and Settlement 22.50
Discount 0.33
(b) Administration / Establishment expenses
Discount and Other Deductions - -
Advance License Fees 3.00
GST Paid / Service tax / Excise Expenses/ TDS Expenses 18.64 0.83
Insurance Expenses 0.15 0.14
Internet Expenses 1.00 1.23
Legal & Professional Charges 3.02 9.88
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.46 0.80
Newspaper & Periodicals 0.02 0.76
Postage & Courier 0.02 0.13
Repairs (Others ) 0.21 1.31
Security Services 1.92 1.56
Stationary & Printing 0.32 0.62
Technical Services 1.72 -
Telephone & Communication Expenses 0.59 0.55
Travelling by Directors 0.08 0.24
Travelling by Others 2.51 2.35
Loss on Investments in National Steel & Agro Limited 5.43 -
Loss on Fair Value of Investments of equity and mutual fund 3.56 3.81
Water & Light Charges 1.39 1.39
Advertisement 0.73 -
Consultancy Charges 5.00 -
Listing Fees 3.25 -
(c) Auditors remuneration 0.50 0.50
Total 51.59 55.60

(Amount < in lacs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024

For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2023

(i) Contingent liabilities

(a) claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
(b) guarantees excluding financial guarantees

(c) other money for which the company is contingently liable
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Note 30. Income Taxes
a. The income tax expense consists of the following

(Rupees in lakhs)

| 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 |
Current Tax
Current tax expense for current year -1.70 -2.20
Current tax expense/ (benefit) pertaining to prior years - -
Total current tax expenses -1.70 -2.20
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax expense for current year -3.81 5.21
Deferred tax benefit pertaining to prior years
Total income tax expense recognised in current year -5.52 3.01

(Refer note no 2.5 (m) for accounting policy on Income Taxes)

b. The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian statutory income tax rate to income tax expense reported in statement of profit

and loss is as follows:

(Amount<X in lacs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31* March, 2024 on 31* March, 2023
Profit before tax 7.41 2.62
Indian statutory income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Expected income tax expense 1.93 0.68
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense
Tax on income at different rates -0.08 -
Others (net) -0.15 1.52
Total income tax expense 1.70 2.20

The Company has estimated that the Indian statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company would be 26%
2024.

"c. Reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate"

for the year ended 31st March

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Tax Rate % Tax Rate %
Statutory Income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Difference due to tax of previous year - -
other reasons -2.99% 57.96%
Average effective tax rate 23.01% 83.96%

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures :-

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transaction have taken place and relationship :-

Name of the Related Parties

Relation Name

Key Management Personnel Shri Sunil Gangrade
Shri Pinkesh Gupta
Shri Ankit Joshi

Directors (Not being Key Managerial Personnel) Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar
Shri Yogender Mohan Sharma (upto 23/12/2023)
Shri Ritesh Sinvhal
Shri Naresh Vyas (w.e.f 01/09/2023)
Other related parties Nirbhay Multitrade Private Limited
Vishal Resorts & Hotels Private Limited

(ii) Transactions with related parties are as follows : -

(Amount X in lacs)

Name of Party Transaction Amount Year end Transaction Amount Year end
for the year ended balances as for the year ended balances as
on 31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 on 31-03-2023

Key Managerial Person - Remuneration
Mr. Ankit Joshi 1.20 - 1.20 -
Mr. Pinkesh Gupta 3.44 - 3.26 -
Mr. Sunil Gangrade 5.34 - 5.16 -

Trade Receivables

Other Related Parties

Nirbhay Multitirade Private Limited - 0.30
Vishal Resorts & Hotels Private Limited - 0.06

Loss allowances
Other Related Parties
Nirbhay Multitirade Private Limited - 0.30
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31. Research & Development
The company conducts its R&D initiatives within the broad framework of innovation initiatives.

32. Additional Regulatory Information-

()  Immovable Properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company and where such immovable property is jointly held with others, details are
given to the extent of company's share. - The Company has no suchimmovable properties

(i)  The company has notrevalued its property, plant and equipments.

(i) Theloansoradvances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act,
2013) are Nil (Previous year Nil)

(iv) Thereis no Capital Work in progress.

(v) Thereis noIntangible assets under development.

(vi) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company, under Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act.

(vii) The company has borrowings from the bank or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets being fixed deposits against
overdraft facility. The Company has not and is not required to furnish quarterly statements or statement of current assets with banks.

(viii) The company was not declared wilful defaulter by any Bank/Financial Institution/other lender.

(ix) Relationship with struck off Companies- Nil/None

(x) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies- No Charge registration or satisfaction was pending on the date of
balance-sheet except for the following in preceding financial year 2022-23

Assets Note No. for Lender Note No. for

asset pledged borrowing details
Fixed deposits with carying value 1 Bandhan Bank Limited with carrying 18
of Rs. 111.19 lakhs value of Rs. 55.02 lakhs

(xi)

Compliance with number of layers of companies- The Company has complied with laws in respect of number of layers of

Companies.

(xii) Details of Crypto Currency or virtual currency- Nil
Details of items of exceptional and extraordinary nature- Nil
(xiii) The company has not surrendered or disclosed any amount as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax

Act,1961.
(xiv) Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 Deviation by | Reasons

>25%

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 7.01 3.51 100.01% Payment of significant amount to
creditors and significant repayment
of current borrowings lead to
improvement in current ratio.

Debt-Equity Ratio, Total Debt Shareholders Equity 10.69 11.55 -7.44% -

Debt Service Coverage Earnings available Debt service = 1.03 1.08 -4.89% -

Ratio, for debt service Interest & Lease

Payments + Principal
Repayments
Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after Average 0.01 0.03 -67.13% The sharp decline in net profit after
taxes — Preference Shareholder’s taxes as compred to the net profit
Dividend Equity in preceeding year has resulted in
decline in this ratio.
Inventory Turnover ratio Sales Average Inventory Not Not -
Applicable | Applicable

Trade Receivables Total Sales Avg. Accounts 3.31 1.15 187.57% There was signifiant reduction in

turnover ratio Receivable carrying value of trade receivables.
It resulted in improved ratio in
current year.

Trade payables Net Credit Average Trade 333 0.26 1201.42% Payment of significant amount

turnover ratio Purchases Payables to creditors lead to
improvement in ratio.

Net capital turnover Net Sales Average Working 0.25 0.27 -6.44% -

ratio Capital

Net profit ratio Net Profits after Sales 0.00 0.02 -75.92% There is sharp decline in net profit

taxes after tax. It resulted in decline in this
ratio.

Return on Capital Earnings before Capital Employed 0.05 0.04 14.28% -

employed interest and taxes

Return on investment Income from Investments -0.72 -0.32 129.97% downfall in fair value of

investments investments lead to losses
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Other information -
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1. Debt service coverage ratio - As loans taken are repayable on demand, principal amounts repaid have not been included in denominator.

Interest amount paid is included in denominator.

2. Inventory turnover ratio - The turnover includes turnover of commodities. The turnover soes not include turnover of shares. Whereas, the
inventory at the beginning of year and the year end consists of shares only. There was no inventory of commodities at the beginning and at the end
of the year. Therefore, reporting of this clause is not possible.

33. Financial Instruments
33 a. Financial instruments by category

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2024 are as follows:

(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Note No. | Fair value Fair value Derivative Derivative | Amortised Total
through through other instruments | instruments cost carrying
profit or loss | comprehensive in hedging | not in hedging value
income relationship | relationship
Financial Assets
Investments (Non-current) 4 11.29 - 11.29
Investments (Current) 7 102.78 102.78
Trade Recievables 8 39.41 39.41
Cash and cash equivalents 9 7.98 7.98
Loan 10 1,721.76 1,721.76
Other Financial Assets (Current) 1 7.39 7.39
Total 114.07 - - - 1,776.54 1,890.61
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings ( Non Current ) 16 1,518.94 1,518.94
Borrowings (Current) 18 257.87 257.87
Trade Payables 19 8.45 8.45
Other Financial Liabilites (Current) 20 - 2.40 240
Total - - - - 1,787.66 1,787.66
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:
(Amount < in lacs)
Particulars Note No. | Fair value Fair value Derivative Derivative | Amortised Total
through | through other | instruments | instruments cost carrying
profit or loss | comprehensive | "in hedging | notin hedging value
income relationship | relationship
Financial Assets
Investments (Non-current) 4 20.28 0.00 20.28
Loans (Non- current) 5 50.68 50.68
Trade Recievables 8 206.69 206.69
Cash and cash equivalents 9 33.91 33.91
Loans (Current) 10 1,759.82 1,759.82
Other Financial Assets " - 117.63 117.63
Total 20.28 - - - 2,168.72 2,189.00
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings ( Non Current ) 16 1,488.45 1,488.45
Borrowings ( Current ) 18 409.38 409.38
Trade Payables 19 206.21 206.21
other Financial Liabilites 20 - 240 240
Total - - - - 2,106.44 2,106.44

Carrying amounts of Investments, loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances and other financial assets and
trade payables as at March 31, 2024 and 2023, approximate the fair value.

Difference between carrying amount and fair value of Loans, Other financial assets, borrowings and other financial liabilites
subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant.
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33 b. Financial Assets Pledged
(Amount X in lacs)

Particulars Note No. | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
Carrying amount of Financial assets pledged as collateral for liabilites 11 1.00 111.19
Carrying amount of Financial assets pledged as collateral for liabilites 13 0.00 0.00
Carrying amount of Financial assets pledged as collateral for contingent liabilites - 0.00 0.00
1.00 111.19

Terms and conditions relating to pledge :-
Other Financial Assets: Fixed deposits with Bandhan Bank Limited assets have been kept on pledged to secure overdraft facility

33 c. Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed primarily to market risks being credit and liquidity risks, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial
instruments. The Company has a risk management policy which covers risks associated with financial assets and liabilites. The focus is
to assess the unpredictability of the financial environment and to mitigate the potential adverse effects on the financial performance of
the Company.

33(d)(i) Management of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amount according to the
contractual terms or obligations causing financial loss to the Company Credit risk encompasses of risk of default, risk of deterioration of
creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers of
a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted.

Exposure to Credit Risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is Rs. 1875.25 Lakhs ( Rs. 2148.97 lakhs in preceding year) being the total of carrying amount of
Investments, loans, trade receivables, balance with banks, bank deposits and other financial assets.

Trade receivables

Concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited, All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for defaulton a
quarterly basis.

Other financial assets

The Company maintains exposure in bank balances and term deposits with banks. Considering insignificant amounts and short term
nature, there is no significant risks pertaining to these assets.

33(d)(ii)Management of Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises from the Company’s inability to meet its cash flow commitments on the due date.

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without
incurring unacceptable losses.

The Company has obtained fund based overdraft facilities from bank. Furthermore, the Company have access to undrawn lines of
borrowing/ facilities.

The Company has maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended 31* March, 2023 and
31% March, 2024. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service and finance the financial liabilities on a day-to-day
basis.

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations for the Company’s non-
derivative financial liabilities on an undiscounted basis, which therefore differ from both carrying value and fair value.

(Amount<inlacs)

Maturity analysis for financial liabilities forthe year ended 31/03/2024

Particulars Note No. Carrying Contractual | Lessthan Between one More than
Value Cash Flows oneyear tofive years five years

(@) amaturity analysis for non-derivative financial liabilities

Borrowings (Non- Current Liabilities) 16 1518.94 1,518.94 -

Borrowings ( Current Liabilities) 18 257.87 257.87 - -

Trade Payables 19 8.45 8.45 -

Other Financial Liabilities 20 240 240 -

Total 1787.66 0.00 268.72 1518.94 0.00
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(Amount<inlacs)

Maturity analysis for financial liabilities forthe year ended 31/03/2023

Particulars Note No. Carrying Contractual | Lessthan Between one More than
Value Cash Flows oneyear tofive years five years
(a)a maturity analysis for non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings (Non- Current Liabilities) 16 1,488.45 - 1,488.45
Borrowings ( Current Liabilities) 18 409.38 409.38 - -
Trade Payables 19 206.21 206.21 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 20 2.40 2.40 - -
Total 2106.44 0.00 617.99 1488.45 0.00
33 e. Fair value measurement heirarchy

Fair value measurement heirarchy as at 31* March, 2024
The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (AmountXin lacs)
Particulars Note No. Carrying Level ofinputs used

Amount Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
AtAmortised Cost
Trade Receivables 8 39.41 39.41
Cashand Cash Equivalents 9 7.98 7.98
Loans 10 1721.76 1721.76
Otherfinancial assets 1 7.39 7.39
AtFVTPL
Investments- Non current 4 11.29 10.58 0.71 11.29
Investments- Current 7 102.78 102.78 102.78
Total 1890.61 10.58 103.49 1890.61
Financial Liabilities
AtAmortised Cost
Borrowings (Non- Current Liabilities) 16 1,518.94 1518.94
Borrowings ( Current Liabilities) 18 257.87 257.87
Trade Payables 19 8.45 8.45
Other Financial Liabilities 20 240 240
Total 1787.66 1787.66
Fair value measurement heirarchy as at 31* March, 2023 is as follows.
The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (AmountXinlacs)
Particulars Note No. Carrying Level ofinputs used

Amount Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
Financial Assets
AtAmortised Cost
Loans 5 50.68 50.68
Trade Receivables 8 206.69 206.69
Cashand Cash Equivalents 9 33.91 33.91
Loans 10 1759.82 1759.82
Otherfinancial assets 1 117.63 117.63
AtFVTPL
Investments 4 20.28 19.40 0.71 20.11
Total 2189.00 19.40 0.71 2188.82
Financial Liabilities
AtAmortised Cost
Borrowings (Non- Current Liabilities) 16 1488.45 1488.45
Borrowings ( Current Liabilities) 18 409.38 409.38
Trade Payables 19 206.21 206.21
Other Financial Liabilities 20 2.40 2.40
Total 2106.44 2106.44
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34. Segment Information

(AmountZXin lacs)

Sr. | Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. | SegmentRevenue (Net Sales/Income)
a. | Trading of Commodities 369.34 246.36
b. | Share TransferAgent 37.53 4497
c. | Un-allocableincome
Net Sales /Income From Operations 406.87 291.33
2 | SegmentResults
(Profit (+)/ Loss (-) before Tax, Finance cost, unallocable income
and unallocable expenditure)"
a. | Trading of Commodities 12.37 29.68
b. | Share TransferAgent 37.53 44.97
c. | Un-allocableincome 142.58 112.65
Less:-
i) Finance Cost 92.33 90.00
ii) | OtherUn-allocable expenditure net off 92.75 94.68
Profit before Tax 74 2.62
Less:-
i) Currenttax -1.70 -2.20
i) | Deferredtaxcredit/(charge) -3.81 5.21
Profit after Tax 1.89 5.63
3 SegmentAssets
a. | Trading of Commodities 31.79 233.61
b. | ShareTransferAgent 3.04 4.83
c. | Unallocated-Others 1928.04 2042.08
Total 1962.87 2280.52
4 Segment Liabilities
a. | Trading of Commodities 0.00 197.75
b. | ShareTransferAgent 0 0
c. | Unallocated-Others 1962.87 2082.77
Total 1962.87 2280.52

Previous period/year figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary.

The accompaning rules are an integral part of there financial statement.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade
Director Whole - time Director
DIN:07969340 DIN:00169221
Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Indore
Date: 27/05/2024

Company Secretary
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